AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

DATE 04/07/2014 DEPARTMENT: Finance & Records.  DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE: MHC

SUBJECT

Council Ratification of Claims and costs incurred and paid during the month of March 2014.
" As authorized by resolution 2001-08.

AUTHOIRITY: O ID Code 50-1017 O IAR : O City Ordinance/Code

BACKGROUND:

Claims-are processed for approval three times per month under the followmg procedure:
1. Invoices received, approved and coded to budget by Department Head.
2. Invoice entry into data base by finance department.
-3. Open invoice report and check register report printed for council review at city council meeting.
4. Following council approval, mayor and clerk sign checks and check reglster report.
5. Signed check register report is entered info Minutes book.

FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT FINANCIAL ANALYSIS: .
Budget Line ltem # YTD Line Item Balance $

Payments are for expenses incurred during the previous month, per an accrual accounting system.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS:

City Attorney ___Clerk/ Finance Director ~ ____ Engineer . Mayor
P & Z Commission ___ Parks & Lands Board =~ ___ PublicWorks ____ ‘Other

' RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD:

Review report's, ask questions about expenses and procedures, approve claims for payment.

FOLLOW UP NOTES:

_51.’_



Clty of Hailey

Paid invoice Report - Detail Report

Payment due dates: 3/1/2014 - 3/31/2014

Page: 1

Mar 27, 2014 12:51PM

Report Criteria:
Detail report type printed
Vendor.Vendor number = 972

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check
Number Name Number Description Seq Date Amount Amount Amount Number  Issue Date
972 COX COMMUNICATIONS 031614 001 2401 200477401 115 1 03/14/2014 26,68 .00 26.68 33399 03/18/2014
031614 001 2401 200477401 115 2 08/14/2014 26.68 .00 26.68 33399 03/18/2014
031614 115 main st 3 03/14/2014 26.69 .00 26,69 1 33399 03/18/2014
031614 001 2401 200477401 Libr 4 03/14/2014 130.00 .00 130.00- 33399 03/18/2014
031614 001 2401 200477401 Stree 5 08/14/2014 109.25 | .00 109.25 33399 03/18/2014
031614 Welcome Genter 6 03/14/2014 79,00 .00 79.00 33399 03/18/2014
031614 001 2401 205095301 HFD 7 03/14/2014 68.00 .00 69.00 33399 03/18/2014
Total 972: 467.30 .00 467.30
Grand Totals: 467.30 .00 467.30




AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

DATE 04/07/2014 DEPARTMENT: . Finance & Record$ DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE: MHC

SUBJECT

Council Approval of Claims costs incurred during the month of March 2014 that are set to be paid by
contract for April 2014

AUTHORITY: O ID Code 50-1017 O IAR O City Ordinance/Code

BACKGROUND:

Claims are processed for approval three times per month under the following procedure:

Invoices received, approved-and coded to budget by Department Head.

Invoice entry into data base by finance department.

Open invoice report and check register report printed for council review at city council meetlng.
Following council approval, mayor and clerk sign checks and check register report.

Signed check register report is entered into Minutes book.

ahwN =

- FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT FINANCIAL ANALYSIS:

Budget Line ltem # ' YTD Line Item Balance $

Payments are for expenses incurred during the previous month, per an accrual accounting system.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS:

City Attorney _ Clerk / Finance Director ____Engineer - Mayor
P & Z Commission ___ Parks & Lands Board __ PublicWorks __ Other

RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE-DEPARTMENT HEAD:

Review report's, ask questions about expenses and procedureé, approve claims for payrhent. ‘

FOLLOW UP NOTES:




00°00% 00’ 00°00% SIYTUNSYIUL Or19Nd 4O "DOSSY 6€2€ [eloL
LLLLPGl-0LC €EEE £eeE VLOZ/LO/V0  LOZ/LE/E0: - SdloAY] S3NA dIHSYIFWAN AHYANODIS € yLizeo
LLALYG1-001L YE'EE yeee ¥10Z/20/0  ¥102/LZ/E0: 20j0AU| S3ANA dIHSYIGIWAN AYYANODIS ¢ yllzeo
LLLLYG1-00Z Eeee £e'ee 7102/L0/v0  ¥L0Z/LT/E0 2210AU| $3NA dIHSYIGWIW AUVGNOD3S L y11280
- y112€0
* SRUTYNSVIUL DITENd 40 "DOSSV 6E2E
YLYYE 00’ YL yve 'S TANVAdY ANY NINIT 3aRIdINTNY 8162 [BIOL
€LLL¥-0/-01C ¢5'9ZL 25'92) ¥102/20/70  ¥40T/LTIE0 2010AY] - MM SINHOZINN | £9980£00¥2
£9980£0052
€0LLY-0L-0LC OL'16 0L'16 v102/L0/70  ¥102/02/E0 20l0AU] MM SINHOZINA L 891.0£00¥¢
i 891200052
£0244-0/-002 25'92L 25'921 ¥L0Z/L0/V0  $LOT/ELIED 8010AU| MM SINHOHINN } 1¥0S0E00¥C
2v050£00¥2
S JANVAdV ANV NANIT 2aRIdININY 8162
00°00% 00’ 00°00% - “ONI STSIIdNILNT INIJTY Pi€ feloL
11000027, €OVLY-0¥-00L 0000 00°00% 7102/20/0  PLOTIECIZO soloAu}  |Binpysiennd-je dew 4o} IoM AJAUNS | 09le
. 091
"ONI STSINJHALNG SNId TV VIE
yeLrL'L 0o’ yeLPL'L MO ‘NOLONITIV 921 1Ejo).
SlELP-62-00) /9°0/S'E 19°0/8'€  VL0Z/ILO/M0  ¥LOTILLIED 90l10AU) S334 AINHOLLY L Z HOYVYIN 88
, . #1402 HOHVIN 88
€1ELP-52-004 190/G'E 19°0/S'€  ¥L0Z/L0/¥0  ¥LOZ/E0/CO B010AU] ST34 AANUOLLY |} 10z 934 /8
¥10Z 934 L8
. MoRd ‘NOLONITIV 921
00°0¥9 00’ 00°0v9 MYVd SSANISNG LSIM LHOJHIY 259 el0L
LLZLP-0v-00L 00°0V9 00°0v9 ¥102/20/¥0  $L02/L0/¥0 B0{0AU| SINA ATIILHVND | LL9
. ot}
MYVd SSANISNE LSTM LHOJHIV 259
. . laquinN JUNOWY %o3yy  Juncwy junowy ajeq ejeq JaquinN JaquinN
Jaquinp qof JUNOJVY 1O S0I0AU] 18N Junoastq SOI0AUY ang 90|0AU) adAy uonduosag aouanbag 90J0AU|
WVYLZ:60 $10Z ‘€0 1dy #1/v0 poued Buysod .
IVYAOHdY S.AHVI - Hoday aoioAu] pledun : fajieH Jo A0

| afied

-54 -



¥1€02-00-00L 2S'¥9l 259l $102/20/¥0  ¥102/LL/ED 2010AU] OV -H{ MITUOAHYIE 0108 annday b 3a-aNN43Y
11S0d3a-aNN43d

» ‘ _ ‘ 14380Y “TTIEdINYD 9EE08

00§22 00" - 00°'GLL Y SINN3Q ‘NMOYd $2sS [BloL
28e1L¥-S§1-01C €€'85C £€'86¢ ¥102/L0/v0  ¥L02/S2/E0 80j0AU| u_n:</_u9mummm eL3dAd € y162e0
LZELWS1-00C ££'85C ’ T ££'85¢ ¥102/L0/v0  ¥102/SC/€0 80l0AUL 1PNy potelsey €L JAd ¢ ¥15¢e0
LZeL¥-5L-00) vE'8GE ’ ¥e'8se - ¥L0Z/L0/V0  ¥102/ST/E0 . 9OIOAU] upny pajelsey €4 JAd b ¥16C€0.

v152€0

¥ SINN3A ‘NMOYa v28S

00°629 00 00°629 ' ] 4 “HLNY ONISNOH ALNNOD ANIVTE Le6YY [ejol

2014°01-00L  00'529 00'629 L02/L0/Y0 - PLOZ/LOVO 20/0AU) pL0Z 180k [0SI4 OY JBLBND PIE | pLLOVO
, LLOY0

"HLNY ONISNOH ALNNOD ANIVIE 1667Y

8628 00 86218 : 'NNI AZTHNE NYTLSIM LSTE b6 [EI0L
1'I00009'%)  bELIP09-002 00Z€E 00266 PLOZILOMO  €LOZ/BLLL . SOOAUL H NOILVOIHILLYZO MOTHNOVE shva %0ova SIve :r
: o MOTOVE SITVE 1y
PZLLp-55°001 B6ESL 86'€5L  VIOT/LO/WD  PLOT/9LEO  SOlOAU| 90U1JUOD VAIS 19214 1WIIOA | 6zvezy |
: _ ezyezy
1100009k $ZLLp-09-00Z 00°ZEE 0026€  VIOZIOMO  €LOZ/SML  SOOAU  OILVOIHILY30 MOTNOVE JOVAYS | ELV512
£Lvshe

NNI'ATRNG NY31SIM LS38 Livs

16'02) - oo le'oct - :LOTFLIHOYY dVISANYT ONNOA N8 8568 [Bi0L .
04161-00-00} 18°0C) . vm.ow_.. ¥102/20/¥0  ¥102/82/€0 90J0AU|  0°0F2006°C /S AV Q¥E §1¢ /ANNIFY AV Qe Gle
‘ S JAV QuESIT

193 LHOYY IdVISANVT ONNOA N34 8565

68'9€ ‘ o.o. 68°9¢ . - ‘ : 1IMYVIN SINOSNIMLY G.€ [EjoL

§1CI¥-55-001L 68°9¢ © 68°9€ ¥102/20/¥0  ¥102/¥2/E0 aojoAuf . |ddns Bupesw juswiedsp-mniN vLIVC/E | 143443
A . A : viveeo
1IMYVIN SINOSNIMLY §2€

JBQUINN junowy 3o8y)  Junowy - junowy ajed ajeq ) IaquinN JaquinN

JaquinN qor JUNO2JY 19 @OI0AUJON © JUnodSIQ . SOIoAU| eng . B210AU| adA)L uopduosaq aousnbeg 2010AU|

-~ INV12:60 1102 'e0 Jdy ¥1/v0 :poued Bunsod ’

Aaltet j0 Ao

z ebed TVAOYdY SAHV - Hodoy 8oj0aul predun




9717 LNi¥d 2 AdQOD L¢€

AV “ANQO ¥866 [eloL

052l 00’ 05241

€LELY0L-0LE €l'8¢ €1'8¢ yL02/L0/v0  ¥I0T/LL/ED 30loAl] pusdys 78d € ¥10LED
€LeLy-0L-00C cl'se [4%:14 ¥102/L0/70  ¥LOT/LLIE0 B0l0AU] pusdys 78d ¢ 10LED
€LEL-0L-001 GT'95 5298 ¥102/L0/v0  ¥LOZ/LLIEO 8010AY| puadis 78d | yLoleo
, vL0LED
AVF ‘ANOD 865

00°96€ 00° 00°96¢€ :ONI SHOOTONHIAL HALVMYHVYITO ¥516 [BloL
LobLi-04-0lZ 00°96€ 00'96¢€ ¥102/L0/%0  ¥102/9¢2/€0 80]0AU| QA L YIWIN A08Y dHS HOFLOY 6£€54
6EESL
ONI STFIO0TONHOHL MIALYMUVYI1D V519

eL'yL2'06 00’ m_,.vﬁ.om CONI “TYSOdSIA ¥33H0 HvA10 L6kee [eloL
§1502-00-00L €L'¥LL'06 SLVLL06  PLOZIZOO  YLOZILOMO 82J0AU| 334 ISIHONVYL L PLEOVO
y1LL0P0
*ONI “IVSOdSIa MIFUO BYIAD 26¥2T

60°¢5L'L 00" 60°€SL°L . 1d30 SBM AFTIVH 40 ALID 029 [ej0L
LLLL7-0G-00) G99LL sgoil ¥L02/0/v0  ¥LOZ/LE/SO 80J0AY| SHUVd ALID 0} 102 HOMVIN
LVLLp-09-00C Li'2L el 102/L0/#0  ¥L0C/LE/E0 S80I0AU] Id INTFWLVIHUL ATTVH 40 ALID 6 102 HOYVYIN
L42L¥-02-0LE LLTL L2 ¥102/L0/40  ¥LOZ/LE/E0 3010AU| Td ANTWLVIHL ATIVH SO ALID 8 102 HOYVYIN
Li2Lp-6G-000 LE'LS LE'LS ¥102/L0/v0  ¥LOZ/LE/EO 80j0AY]  INIWLHVIZA IYIH ASHYH 40 ALID £ 102 HOUVIA
LLL\v-ev-00L 60°LY 602t ¥102/L0/P0  $LOZ/LE/CO 80J0AY} TIWVH ALID ATNVH J0O ALID 9 102 HOMVYIN
LV 2yr-ey-002 60°Ly 60°Ly ¥102/.0/70  ¥L0Z/1LE/E0 © a0j0AU) TIVH ALID AFTIVH 4O ALID & L0Z HOYVYIN
LilLyey-0lC 60°Lv 60°LYy #102/,0/%0  ¥10T/LE/E0 9010AU] TIVH ALID AFTVYH 40 ALID ¥ 102 HOUVYIN
L1911v-08-001 SL'vv SLvp 102/L0/#0  ¥LOE/LE/CO B010AU| 03A0Y AFNVH 40 ALID € 102 HOUVIN
L4LLp-0L-00) LS°GL 18'6L ¥102/L0/v0  ¥102/1LE/E0 9010AY| HIINIO HILNI ASTIVH JO ALID © 102 HOHVYIN
LLLL-0v-00L 2E6.5 2e'6.9 ¥102/L0/¥0  ¥10O2/LE/CO 80J0AU| dOHS L334LS AFUVH 4O ALID | S.N HOYYIN
102 HOUVIN
1430 S?M AFTIVH 40 ALID 029

25791 00’ 2591 14390Y “17138dINYD 9€€06 [BjoL

JaquinN JUNOWY ¥08YD  Junowy Junowy areqg ajeq Joquinp . JequinN
JsquinN qor WUN0J2Y 15 80J0AU] JON unoasIg B010AL] ang '80I10AU| adA] uonduosaq aouanbag SOJOAY|
WY1Z:60 ¥L0Z ‘20 Jdv ¥1/p0 pouad Bunsod

KeleH 0 Ao

€

:afed

IVAOUdAY SAYVIA - Hoday 800Au) predun

wn

|
0
[Te
|



(A374NA) YINVE SNVAZ "1°A 09208

HINVE SNVA3I 1'Q $920€ [EJ0L

ob'168 00" ob'16€

01161-00-001 98'¢¥l 98'chl y10Z/L0/%0  ¥LOZ/LLIEO a0j0AY| AVM LHOJHIV 2/} 0v0L -ONN4TY | 04-aNN-43Y

. o - 20°00€1£0'-ANNAIY

01151-00-00} ¥S'Z¥C {2 WACA y102/20/%0  ¥L0T/LLIE0 20joAu| AVM LHOdYIV 0v0L -aNNATY | ‘b= ANN43Y

2070068007 ANNAAY

MNVE SNVYAZ “T'd ¥920E

Ybv96'L 00° Py'y96') '3 LvHOdYOONI SAND L4 BI04

E0VLY-0L01T pYal 2zl v102/L0/%0  ¥LOT/OLIED 80l0AUl  DIATA FUNLAYD O3AIA FOVddNVYH ¢ 71010

GeeL-04-0L2  00°008'L 00°008'h  ¥LOZ/ZO/MO  PLOT/OMED - 20AU  1HOddNS FUYMLIOS dX SLINVHD | 710L£0

_ y101€0

_ ‘a3.LVHOdHOONI $3AND LLb

62°L6€ 00’ 62°16¢€ 1071 LNIHd 8 AdOD L€€ [EjoL

GLZLy-G¥-001 86°EL 86°€. VLOZILOIVO  ¥LOZI0Z/E0 80joAU| Jaded Aieuqry ) 28048

, 790.5

Ligly-Gz-00L 66° 66°G ¥102/20/#0°  ¥10Z/8L/E0 9010AU| S3dOT3IANT D | 6G0.G

. . 650L5

92eLy-5¥-00) 66'9C 66°92 ~¥102/.0/70  ¥102/80/€0 B010AU) sayiddns weiBoid Aesqr] L §60/8

. §50.9

SIZIYSL-0LT OF'LL oril VI0Z/20/%0  $1L0Z/8HIE0 2010AU ' sa||ddns [ley Ao € €605

GLZIGL-002 G bL S'LL v102/20/v0  ¥102/8L/E0 9I0AU) sa|ddns ey Ao g £50.8

§12LP-51L-00L Si'LL SrLL ¥102/L0/%0  +102/8L/S0 80[0AU| saliddns jjey Ao ) £50.5

£50.5

LIZLy-65-00L  LYSh ) N4 ¥L0Z/L0/70  ¥LOZ/LZICO 9J0AU} 9[eds |lelu ‘siep|od 89T/S0# | 892250

: 892250

. Sleirey-ole L9'LL 1911 ¥L0Z/20/70  ¥L0T/LHED 80l0AU| Nejd W Spieo ssauisng Md € £56950
SiTlyer-00c L9°LL LO'VL VLOTILOMYO  ¥LOZ/LLIEO 92]0AU| neld ‘W SpJeo ssaulsnd Md 2 £66950

GLZLyTr-00L 99'LL 99'L} v102/L070  ¥102/L1/E0 200AU| Nejd ‘I spieo-ssauisng Md L £66950

£56950

121y-G2-004 95'28 95'28 v102/L0//0  ¥LOZIVLIED 20/0AUl  §,0D OlANV/SHOQEILON ¥30I440 | 6£6950

. © 6£6950

1100005’ L S1ZLH-05-00L 00°E6 00°€6 ¥10Z/.0/40  PLOZ/ELIEO 80/0AU pieoq pue| g sied sajdod | 181950

: ) 181950

JAQUINN JUNOWY Yoey) - Junowy junowy aeq ayeq JsquinN JaquinN
JaquinN qor JUNOODY 19 ‘80I0AU} 1ON junoosiqg 9010AU| ang 80joAU| adA |, uondussaq aouanbeg 9010AU|
WYL2:60 %102 ‘€0 Jdy y1/0 :poued Bugsod
. AolieH Jo A0

y ebed

IVAOHAdY S.AHVIA - Hoday adjoau) predun




spjaiug s9|6609 puelpiM L109€982/# L 1109E98TL.

6EGLY-G5-00L 66°G0E 66°50€ ¥102/L0/¥0  ¥LOZ/EL/E0 80J0AL|

1109£982L
ONI SINFLSAS A134dVS JA3 veey

00°58 00’ 00°98 : "ONI 'ONIGINNTd SNVAS 262 [Bl0L
Elvive-ole ve'se ye'ge ¥L02/L0/P0  ¥10C/S2/E0 80l0AU] Suis Bupies) Woonsal susw ¢ 0vSis
eivLy-2y-00C €£'82 ££'82 ¥102/L0/¥0  ¥L0OC/S2/E0 80joAU| suls Bupjes) wWoosnsal susw g 0vs1s
elvly-2y00L €e'8e £€'82 ¥L02/L0/¥0  ¥10E/SC/E0 B0I0AU[ us Bupjes) wooxnsal susw | ov§is
- 0VSLS
. *ONI ‘ONIGINNTd SNVAZ 262

00°/5L'T 00 00°6' ¢ AL34VS ONIgTing 40 NOISIAIQ ¥0€ 12101,
' G2€02-00-00L 00°26L'C 00°251'2 ¥102/L0/70  ¥L0OC/LLIED aoloAL| S334 % LINY3d | _ PLL1E0
. YLLLED
ALT4VS ONIQTNG 40 NOISIAIG ¥0E

28’9 00" 28'e9 . ININ DIa 18 [eloL
G2ely-09-00¢ 0SC 0s¢c +102/.0/¥0  ¥L02/8C/C0 SVI0AUY JIAXvd € NI-£016100
LL21y-0/-012 99°0¢ 99°0g ¥102/L0/70  ¥L0Z/82/20 80l0AU| MM S3I4 INIOIA 2 NI-£016¥00
S¢ely-09-00c 99°0€ 99'0¢e yl0z/.0/¥0  ¥102/82/C0 8010AU| MS334 aNMDIa | Ni~£016100
NI-2016¥00
3INi19la 182

| XAVA 4 00° iz lee nmzo_.rozoomn_ NNS ANOWVIA F158 fejoL
L’Lo00 ey 1L €LEL€8-09L lTlEC [ YA¥AYA yL0¢2/L0/v0  ¥10Z/8L/CO 20l0AU|  UB AL (HQuX3 [ouBd QITT) SPUNs vd3 | 8120
B . vigieo
SNOILONAO¥d NNS ANOWVIA-1158

LrleY 00° L1178y ((A379N8Q) XNVE SNVAS “1'0 09208 [B10L
LOLLY-GL-00L 6¥'LCl - 6¥'icl ¥102/L0/¥0  ¥LOZ/EL/E0 S0I0AL| €102 190 100270051 MBIA Apjeg #9651 ¥ MOOUOAI
) LOLLP-GL-001L ZE'¥EL cevel ¥102/L0/¥0  ¥L0C/EL/ED S0[0AUY| €102 AON £000002Z1 %00196piy Ge8) € _ PIOOYDAIN
LOLLYGL-00L €2°2L €TLL ¥1i02/L0/¥0  vLOZ/EL/EO 8010AU| £10Z 190 £00+0002| Yooe6py 5881 T MOOYHOAIY
LOLLP-GL-001 €L%0L €L'v0L #102/.0/40  ¥LOC/ELIE0 80I0AU| €10z Bny €00v000Z1. %0096y G88L | NDOUOAN
MIIAAGTIVEMIOOHOAI

JaquinnN JunoWY ¥o8y)  JuUNowy junowy ajeq m«mn._ JaquinN 13qunN
JsquinN qof JUNO2OY 19 90J0AU] 1ON JunoosIq 30l0AU} ang 90l0AY| adA)L, uopduosag aouanbag 80j0AU|
WY1Z:60 ¥10Z ‘e0 1dy 1170 :pouad Bugsod

g abed KolieH jo Ao

TVAOUJAY S.AHYN - Hodsy aojoau] pledun

_'58_



£ZeL-61-01C 6L8F 6.'8Y vL0Z/L0/F0  YLOZIVLIED 2010AU] Buyiew sispa| jusnbuliea € . 1622
€ZeLy-GL-00Z 618 6.8 VI0Z/L0/%0  PLOZIVLIED 20J0AY| Buljew sispeljusnbuliea 2 1£2v2
€2ELP-GL-00L 68 6.°8Y v1L0T/IL0/P0  PLOTYLIED aojoAu| Bujew sieys| juenbulea | 182ve
Leeye
SADIAUIS ONITIVIN WOGTAYS 966
0€'10L 00° 08’10l AddNS ONIQTING NITINYY4 222 [BloL
eLyLi-0.-012 €vTh erzl y102/L0/70  ¥LOZ/LLIED 8010AU| STIVIMILYN ONIQTING OSIN € TLyi6)
elbib-0/-0lT 2888 1888 vL0Z/20/70  ¥10Z/L1/ED . 90I0AU} STIVIYILYN ONIATINE OSIN 4 - 2Lyl6L
VL6
A1ddNS ONIQNNE NIYNVYL 222
-210gk o 00° -tsﬂ. ATINYNG - QUVOMNYE LSHIH €266 [BIOL
SELLP-Gp-001 -85'981 -85°981 vL02Z/82/20  YLOZPLL0  SOI0AU| suoueg z SNOBNVE
GeSLY-Gr-00 988l 988l ¥102/82/20  ¥1L0TVLIL0 a0joAU| uoRoayjo9 Joj sood | SNOYAVE .
: ' : SNOYuve
6ESLY-G-001 GG §G°2€ v102/82/20  ¥LOZ/PL/LO 20j0AU) sa|ddns sendwod | 9228956
922995¢
AGNYND - QUVOMNYE LSHid €469
00°SZ. 00’ 00°62 077 WYYV LSHId 200§ fBloL
Iy11y-02-01 00°'SL° 00°S2 y102/L0/¥0 - YLOZIGL/ED 8010AU| MM ONIHOLINOW ATHLNOW | 1591
) 1894
: - 271 WYYV LSHld 200§
86LLY 00" 86°LL1 N LOLL# SHOMYILYM NOSNOUI |2} 14104
£0b1p-09-002 2166 11°€6 y102/L0/70  ¥LOZNTIED 2010AU| dWVTO Hivdad L z.£88g
; ‘ . . z)£885
ELPL-0L0LE 18VE . 182 ¥L02/20/%0  ¥LOZ/SO/E0 ®0l0AU| s1dvd ONIgWNTd } ) ye6YrTL
yeevvel
LOL1# SHHOMYILYM NOSNDAAA L2
66°'50¢€ 00’ 66°S0€ ‘ONI SWILSAS ALAAVS FAS veey [EloL
) ._mnEDZY junowy 3osud unouly Junowy aleqg ’ aje ) JaqunN JaquInN
JaquunN qof JUNOODY 19 8010AU} JON junoasia 80J0AU| ang 82(0AY] adAj uopduosaq souanbag 9010AU|
WV12:60 #10Z '€01dy p1/p0 :pouad Bupsod ’
AslieH Jo Ao

9

:abed

TYAOHAAY SAMVIN - Hoday 8ojoau pledun)

o




£0¥Ly-09-002 00°LL 00°2L ¥102/L0/v0  ¥10Z/12/E0 80joAUY SNid ¥31LSI93aY 2 ¥zice6d
€0¥L-09-002 008l 00'8) ¥L0T/L0F0  ¥102/1T/E0 a0I0AU| SLIIUSYD YALIW /e L ¥eLee69
‘. vzLe869
QL7 SHHOMYILYM AddNS QH 8082
Li9g0’t oo L1°9g0') : ANVJNOD HOVYH Z12 fBjo)
SOvLy-0L-0L2 L1920} 21'9€0°'L  $L02/20/¥0  ¥LOZ/LLED 82/0AU| MM SHOSNIS L 8060602
180Y606v.20T
ANVdINOD HOVH Z)2
00°0LL 00’ 00021 :DOSSV SHIDI40 Nid LNIWNYIAOD 298§ (ejoL
LLLLP-GL-002 299G 19°9§ 7102/L0/¥0  ¥10T/LLIED B010AU] Jainsesi) A0 ~sedois Ayoeg ¢ ZL# 30ILON
LLLLP-G1-00L £9°9§ 29'9§ 71L0Z/L0/0  ¥1OZ/LLIED 8DJOAUY Jaunsealt D - sayois Ajosg 2 Zl# 30ILON
LLLLS1-012  99'95 99'95 ¥102/20/%0  ¥102/LL/ED a0J0AY) Jainseal) Ao -sadoig Ajoeg | - Z1#IOILON
. ’ $8Z.22)# IOILON
0SSV SUIDHIH0 Nid INIWNIIN0D 2985
0006 00" 00°06 dT1 AT1SHNd SNIAIO £209 [BIOL
€LELPCP00Z 0006 00°06 ¥102/20/P0  ¥LOZ/LLIED 2010AU}  #ANI SWIVIO SLHOIM ¥ILVM vENS L . 01085}
010851
dT17 AZ1S8Nd SNIAID £209
€118 00 €118 1 "ONI ATddNS S¥3ATIM 3LYLS W39 69¢ [ejol
SOPLP-0F-00L €118 g1'18 ¥L0Z/L0/70  ELOZ/SO/T) 20J0AU S3ATddNS dOHS L LoLl€e3
' poiL£23
*ONI A1ddNS SY3ATIM FLVLS WD 69¢
6985 00 69'85 ‘OHVQI 40 ¥ANITLHOIZYS L9¢ o)
. SOPLP-0P-00L 69°8S 69'85 ¥L0Z/20/H0  LOZ/LL/LO S0J0AU SONIY O 8 S1INSVYD I 5929v1
- G929V}
OHVQI 40 ¥INITLHOIFY 19
Le'97 00’ Lot 'SFADIAYIS ONIIVIN WOATTY 966 [BI0L
Jaquiny JUNOUY %0840 unowy junowy ajeq aeq JoquinN JaquinnN
JaquinN qop UNOY2Y 19 90l0AU| ION unoosIq S0I0AU| ang 80[0AU| adAy uopduosaQg souanbag 80]0AU]
WVYLZ:60 102 ‘€0 Jdy #1/v0 :poued Bunsod
TYAOYHAAY SAHVIN - Hoday aa10Au) predun) AalfeH Jo Ao




yioz/Le/lo

yi01 go) Bugesw 73d ¢

6LELP-02-001 ¥0°LS ¥0'2S v_.o.who\vo 80l0AU] $8556vC)
61E€LP-GL-00) 8Z'LL 8Z’LL ¥L02/L0/v0  ¥LOT/LE/LO B0{0AU| Hoday [enuuy }8aNg pue peoy | 8556¥Tl
) : ) ’ ¥8556¥C1
L'L000ZY LL 61€1-€8-091 00'6.2 00'6.¢ ¥102/L0/v0  ¥102/LE/E0 80J0AY] JuswasiyeApe wyy abus|jeydO0H | 696v6¥Cl
. = 696v6v2)
S$S3dXA NIVINNOW OHVAI 00V
0656 00 06°56Y IUVMAHVH 2 ¥39WNT OHVAI 129 [E1oL
SOVLy-0v-00) 66'¥EC 66'VEC $102/L0/¥0  ¥102/92/€0 mu_o>=_ 1739 YAANYS | T8.L¥9S
. T8.¥95
L'1000°2¥ LL GlZiy-€8-001 666 66°6 ¥L0Z/20/40  PLOZ/VE/E0 9010AU] S - @lempieH [sued @337 - Spun vdl ) €€9195
_ - o ££9v98
€0V1¥-06-00) 10°1C 1oLz - ¥102/L0/¥0  ¥10T/LLIEO 80j0AU| X|Ut 8)2I0U00 | 866€99
. : : g . 866£99
€L11-09-002 66CL 66°Cl ¥102/L0/0 . ¥1L0Z/CLIE0 8010AUL HANVITO ¢ 81/€95
€0VL1-09-00C 66¥L 66'¥1 ¥102/L0/¥0-  ¥102/ELIED S0l0AU| IdV.L VIIHOD L 8..£9G
‘ 811899
L'1o00°02'v1 62EL¥-06-001 858 85'8 ¥102/20/70  ¥I0T/ELIED - 80I0AU| N9IS 34N QUM L ¢9.€99
] 291695
£0¥1¥-05-00) 8.'6GL 81661 v10z/20/v0  ¥LOT/LL/ED 8010AU] S31gv.L OINOId | 1£5€98 |
169298
. ) €0VLy-06-00L 1G°€E 16°e€ y10Z/20/%0  ¥L0Z/OLIEO 8010AU| S31GVL OINOId | 05VE9S O
0sve9s |
IUVMANVYH 8 ¥3GWNT OHVAl 149 -
00'v9. 00’ 00'v9L :ONI ONILYIH AYLNNOD HOIH 800¥ El0L
Leyli-01-001 00°'¥92 00'¥9. ¥102/L0/v0 - ¥102/2L/E0 9010AU} Jiedal HOLOW Nvd | ove6T
: ' ore6e
ONI ONILYIH AYLNNOD HOH 800¥
L9°SYC L 00’ 19'S¥T'LL “ONI ONIYIINIONT HAH 01¥S [BI0L
1'6000°C¥'E €LEL1-0L-0L L9°6VT'LL 19'S¥2'LL . YLOT/ILOIVO  ¥10T/92/20 80I0AUY 103royd sarnosold dimm 4 agovlel
: ) a50v.L8)
! ONI ONIYIANIONT ¥AH 0b¥S
00°'s¢ 00’ 00°6¢ 1AL SYHOMYUILYM AlddAS AH 808T [BI0L
JaquinN unowy ¥o8ys  junowy Jnowy ajeq ojeqg JaquinN Jaquiny,
JaguinN gop JUNO2DY 19 9010AU| }8N unoostq 8210AU| ang 8010AU] adAy uonduosaqg aouanbag ooloAy] 7
WV12:60 102 ‘€0 idy” #1170 poned Bujsod
foieH Jo Ao

g abed

IWAOUdAY SAHVIA - Hoday edjoau) predup -




88'2LL'22 00’ 88°/L1'2T : 1TVHJSY Tvii3dINI 90€ IeloL
£0VLy-0-00L 88°/11'22 88'/L1'2¢  ¥L0Z/L0/W0  ¥LOZ/YCIED 80j0AU] T4 MOVHO ) 5€0z
' S£02
. LIVHASY TVI¥IdiNI 90€

00°LYL'T 00’ 00°LvL'T {03ai vES [eIoL
LLELY-09-002 00°L¥L'C 00LVLT  VLOTILOKO  ¥LOT/LOMO 20l0AU]  NIWSSIASSY F3d YIALVM ONDINIKA + O-¢v0L¥ 10T
’ : £O-¢YoLPLOZ
’ ‘b3al ves

£2'962 00’ £2'962 : NOISSIAWOD XVL 3LVYL1S OHVA! 678 [eloL
L1£02-00-00} €Z'962 £2'962 yLOZ/L0/P0  YLOZ/LOIVO 80I0AU| VLILE/E0 OL PLLO/LO L 7L0v0
¥110v0
NOISSININOO XYL ALVLS OHVAI 6v8

95 V9L LL 00 95'y9L' L1 ‘4IMOd OHVQI E£122 1BI0L
LLLLY0v-00L SS01 5501 PLOTILOMO  ¥LOZ/LO/Y0 s0j0AU] . XOd ATIV W13 044€990022#U0V di 6 yLLov0’
LLLI04-0L2 2Z1'.88'8 ZLi88's  ¥LOZ/LOMM0  ¥LOZ/LOMYO 20j0AU} HILVM M 692/€9V02Z#U0V dI 8 7110v0
LLLLy-2b-00L 26°ige z6°Lee ¥L0Z/L0/P0  +1LOZ/LOMO 8010AU| NIVIN E¥96E6102Z#U0Y dl £ y110v0°
LLLLY-2P-002 26'iee z6'Les #102/L0/0  ¥L0Z/LO/0 a0j0AU| NIVIA E79G€67022#HUTY dI 9 7110V0-
LLLWTy-0le TeTlEe z6'lee 71L02/L0/k0  ¥LOT/LOMVO @0loAu] NIVINl E¥95E610CTHIUDY dl § ¥1L0v0
L)2L7-S¥-00L 606G 60°65¥ $102/L0/70  ¥L0C/LO/V0 aojoAut AdVHEIT £v95€670224U0Y dl ¥ ¥110v0
LLL45-85-00L 8¥°OPE 8i'ove ¥L0Z/L0/70  ¥102/L0/V0 30J0AU] d4JH £v96E6102THUDY dl € yLLov0
2124707000 £v'268 £i'268 ¥1L02/20/70  ¥102/10/v0 o0 LI8L- 133U S £495€6Y022HU00Y dI 2 PLLOV0
LLLL-0%-004 €161 INCYAD ¥L02/L0/40  ¥102/1L0/V0 80l0AU} S)YBI 19918 ObSYLYP0ZZHuY dil | vLLOvO
PLLOVO
¥IMOd OHVAI £EVTET

AN A 00 yAR A T §STudX3 NIV.LNNOW OHVAL 00 [BIOL -
61€14702-00L 0¥°L91 ov'29) ¥102/20/%0  ¥10OZ/LE/LO 80J0AU| Z’8d sj00yos 1o} IND 9 $8656¥Z1
. BLELGL0LT 286V cg6y VI0Z/L0/Y0  YLOT/LE/LD SoloAUj [eBa] podaz Auspend g vaggerel
BLELYGL-00Z Z8'6Y z8'6Y ¥102/20/70  ¥LOZ/LE/LO 20joAUY| |eba) podas Ayspend v ¥8556¥21L
6LEL¥-GL-00L |86V 18°'6% ¥L02/L0/V0  ¥LOZ/LENLO 82]0AU} tebs| podas Apapend ¢ $8G66V2 L
JaquinN junowy %08y  junowy junowy ajed ajeq . 1aquinN JequinN
JaquinN qor JUNCYDY 19 20J0AU| JoN Junoasiq 90J0AU| ang 010AL} adA) uopduosag aouanbag SN0AU|
WYIZ:60 $10Z ‘€0 Jdy "b10 :pouad Bunsod

6 @bed IVAONAAY SAHVIA - Liodsy @ojoauj predun AalreH jo Ao

i
™
0

|



GESLY-GY-001 PE'9E ¥e'9¢ ¥102/L0/70  ¥102/0¢/€0 aoloAu| s|euaje pue sxyoog Alelqr] Gl 82¥989/4L
GeSLy-Gv-00L Ge'el g6'el ¥10Z/L0/¥0  ¥102/0T/E0. aoloAu| s[eusjey pue syoog Aeiqil i 82198921
Se51b-5¥-00L 1c'le . 12’le ¥102/20/¥0 . ¥102/02/E0 80I0AU| sleusiely pue syoog Arelq] €l 82¥989..L
GEGLY-G¥-001 TTOE A AL ¥103/20/v0  ¥102/02/€0 80l0AU| sjeLajely pue syoog Aielql - Z1 821989./L
GESLY-S-00L L6'VC 16'VC $102/.0/v0  ¥102/02/€0 80l0AU} sjeusiely pue syoog Aleiai L 8¢¥989.2
GeSLy-G¥-001 20’61 . Nm.mw y102/L0/70  ¥102/02/€0° 80]0AU} v sjeusely pue syoog Aleiqil ol 8Z¥989./
GESI-G¥-00L V96 rv._mm. ¥102/L0/¥0 ° ¥102/02/€0 80[0AU| X sjefisjely pue syoog Aleiqri 6 8Ccy989.L
GEGLY-G¥-001 €€'Gle €e61Z - ¥102/.0/v0  ¥102/02/E0 80l0AU] sjeusjel pue syoog Aleigri 8 8C¥989.4
GeGL-G1-00L 028 0.8 y102/L0/70°  ¥102/02/E0 - 8010AU _ sleusiey pue syoog Aleqr £ 8¢989..L
GeGLY-G-001 86'LC 86°/2 102/20/90  ¥L0C/02/ED * 80l0AU| sjelajelN pue syoog Aeiqil 9 9cy989..L
GeGLY-Gb-00L 2L'8 (4%} ¥102/20/70  ¥102/0C/E0 80l0AU| sjeusyely pue syoog Aleigil’ § 82¥989.L
GEGLP-G¥-001 90°€l 90°es ¥102/L0/¥0  ¥102/02/€0 80I0AU] - s|enaje pue syoog Aleiqiy v 821989/
Gesiv-Gh-001L €€°29 ) €€°29 ) ¥102/L0/¥0  ¥102/02/€0 9010AY| . sjelsje|y pue syoog bm_n_,_._ € 8cv989..
GESLY-GP-001L PO'E b AR " yL02/L0/V0  ¥L0Z/0Z/S0 80|0AL s|etaje pue syood Aeialy g 82989/
GEGLY-GY-00L 0OV'09 0y09 yL02/L0/P0  ¥102/02/€0 80]0AU| sfeliajely pue syoog Alelail L 8CY989.LL
, . - . , 87v989.L
| SESLY-S¥-00L 89'GL : : 89'G1 ¥1.02/20/%0 ¥L0Z/LLIEO S0I10AU| s|eusjeAl pue $)004g Areigin 0L 1862C9LL
GEGLY-GP-00L 196 i g6 - yLOZILOIWO  ¥LOTILLIE0 80J0AUL . s|elejely pue syoog Aeigrl 6 18€2C9LL
GESLY-GY00L L¥'GL A L¥'SL ¥102/L0/¥0  ¥L0Z/LLIE0 80l0AU| s|elajey pue syoog Areiqry .8 18€2¢9.L.L
SESLY-GY-00L €8°L . [X: A $102/20/v0  ¥102/L4/E0 " BOI0AL sleuajey pue syoog Aeiqi] / 18€229/L
sesl-gt-001L 001 0o'vL ¥102Z/20/#0  ¥L0OZ/LLIED 8010AU| s|eusle|y pue s300g Aesar] 9 18€229//
GeGLP-Gb-001 08°0¢€ 08°0¢ y1L02/L0/70  ¥LOT/LHED 8D|0AUJ s|eusjejy pue s)oog Aeiqrl ¢ 18€2TOLL
GESLP-GY-00L 9GSV 9G'vi ¥102/L0/¥0 ‘ ¥102/LV/ED 8010AU] s[euajey pue s300g Aeigry v 18€2C92/1
GEGLY-G¥-00) ¥9°LS y9'LS ¥102/.0/P0  #102/L1/€0 8010AU} s|euajely pue syoog Aleiqr € |8ECTILL
GEGLY-G¥-00F LIS . LG ¥102/20/%0  $1L02/LLIED . 90I0AU} s|eysjepy pue syoog Aleigil 2 18€CC9LL
Ge5iv-S¥-00L ¥9°C0L - . 9’20l ¥L02/20/70  ¥10Z/LLIEQ ,wo_o>:_ w_m_\_wu.ms_ pue syoog Aleigly 1 18€2C9LL
. - - . V8ETCILL
§E5L¥-S¥-001 89°GlL ) 89'6L ¥1L02/20/70  ¥10Z/LL/EO S0I0AU| o sfeLisjely pue sxoog Aielqi 6 €TCIPSLL
GEGLY-G-00L 2001 ) 1004 ¥102/L0/v0  ¥1OZ/4L/ED - 8010AU[ sjeusjey pue sxoog Aeiqi 8 ! geeivsLL
GeSLy-G¥-004 GZ'96 GZ'96 - vi02/L0/v0  ¥10T/11/E0 80l0AU] s|elajely pue $)o00g Keyqrm 2 £eTIysLL
GEGLY-GY-00) ¢8'61 . 28°6L ¥L02/L0/70  ¥L0Z/LLIED 8010AU| sjelsiely pue s300g Keigr] 9 €CCLPSLL
GEGLP-G¥-001 G9'S) S9'GlL #102/20/¥0  ¥LOC/LLIEO 80joAY| sjeusjep pue sjoog Kelan g €CTLPSLL
GEGLY-GV-00L 196 . 156 ¥102/L0/v0  ¥10T/LLIEO 90l0AU| sjeusjel pue syoog Aiexalt v INAA% 4 TN
N GeSLY-GY-00L 200} 200} P102/L0/70  ¥LOZ/LL/ED 80l0AU| . sjeualey pue syoog Aleigt € gce Fmt.
i GEGL¥-G¥-00 66'L8 ) 6618 " $102/20/v0  ¥LOZ/LLIEO 80]0AUL . s[eusjey pue syoog Aeiqil ¢ [ AAR 4T
GEGiv-G¥-00) ¢6'80€ " 26°'80¢€ ¥1L02/L0/v0  ¥LOZ/LLIED 80I10AU| sjeusle|y pue syoog Aeiqr] | €CCIySLL
, £TCIVSLL
' ANYJNOD Y008 IWVHONI 219
JBquinN JUNOWY ¥08Yyy  junowy junowy ajeq areq oquinN JequIinN
laquinN-qor Wnoody 19 80J0AU| J8N Junodsiq 82J0AU| ang ~ ©0I0AU| adAL uopduosaq aousnbag 9010AU]
WV12:60 ¥10Z ‘€0 1dy - 1/v0 :pouad Bupsod N
st Jo Ao

oL ebed

IVAOHAdY SAHVIA - Hoday 2010au) pledupn




Slgiy-Gl-0Lc 00'ee 00'ee ¥102/20/v0.  ¥L02/CL/E0 S0l0AU| seded yL X2/l 8 € 966410
SiZiy-5L-00C 00°€T o0o'ee yiL0e/L0/y0  ¥102/ecl/e0 80J0AU| Jaded iﬁx 28 T 966110
GleLy-Gl-00L 6622 66°CC - ¥LOE/L0/Y0  ¥i02/2L/E0 S0l0AU| seded yL x2/L 8 | 1 966110
966.10
SLOVHILHY SANVT 0€€
¥2°08% 00" v.L08Y ‘STFID0TONHOIL 3LVHOILNI 622 [EloL
LIv1y-62-001 - €€°C9 ££e9 ¥102/L0/70  ¥102/92/€0 S0l0AU| JONVNILNIVIAN ¥3IdOD 1 1607020 .
. : 1605020
€ieiy-0-00l - lcee leee 102/L0/¥0  ¥102/02/€0 S0JoAU| 62¥2806E€G02NY | 12hioed
) 124020
Geely-§l-0le 6.°9¢ 6L ¥102/L0/v0  ¥102/8LIE0 B010AU] seldod eixe ¢ vwvvoow_.o
SZELY-GL-002 8LVE 81.v¢ ¥102/20/¥0  ¥102/81/E0 S0loAU| saldodenxe ¢ 1810020
GZELY-GL-00L 8LYE 81'v¢ ¥102/L0/Y0  ¥102/81/€0 S010AU| saldoo eixe | 1810020
} 1810020
SCeLy-02-00L 05°0E 05°0€1 y102/L0/v0  ¥LOT/0L/ED 8010AU| Jeuol g “LSeLZ10
§2elLy-0c-00L €89 ce'89 - ¥10¢/L0/70 - ¥1.02/01/€0 80l0AU| soueusjuiely so1dod. | 16€2Z1L0
’ VG€2Z1D
SZELrSY-00L £0°€8 £0°€8 ¥102/L0/¥0  +102/82/20 80J0AU| aopuss Jeidoo Areiqr | 199%Z10
: ¥ 199vZ10
. S3IDOTONHOIL A3LVHDILNI 622
89'9e2'L 00’ 89'9€Z'L - 077 SHIMOL ILISNI €106 [El0L
eLLLy-09-00C 98¢y 98¢y ¥i02Z/L0/70  ¥1L0T/L0/V0 9210AU] LINIWANINY TIdY vveeve# v - yveeve
€LLLyCr00L 8¥'8S 8¥'89 ¥102/L0/0  ¥L0T/10/¥0 S0joAY] [ejuaY] Jemo) "IN Bllag Joareys g/l € yyeere
€L2Lp-2r-002 06'8S 05°85 ¥102/0/¥0  ¥10Z/10/¥0 S2I0AY| [ejuay J1amol "N Bjlag Jo aleys e/l 2 “yyeeve
glLlly-er-0le 0585 05°88 ¥102/L0/¥0  102/L0/¥0 80I0AU| [e}USY JamoL “UIN Bjjagjo aleys €/ | 1225444
v . yvezve
€LL1¥-09-002 9872y o8'zhy vL02/L0/v0  ¥102/L0/ED 80joAU] INSWONINY HOUYIN €9E0VZ# | ge9e0ve
‘ ge9e0ve
€LiLy-er0Le 6v'8S 685 yL02/L0/v0  ¥10Z/1.0/€0 S010AU] {EJUSY JOMOL "W BIIA € £9¢80¥C
€LLLY-C00C 05°8S 05°85 ¥102/L0/70  ¥102/10/€0 90j0AU| [ejusy Jemo "W elie@ ¢ £9e0ve
€LLLy-er-00L 6v'85 67'85 YL02/IL0/¥0  ¥LOZ/LO/ED ‘D2I0AU| [ejuay JomoL LN BlIea £9€0vC
' ) ) £980VT
971 SYIMOL ALISNIEL0S
82°292'L 00’ "82'29L') *ANVJINOD X009 WYHONI 219 [Blol
JaquinN JUNOWY YO8y  Junowy junowy 8jeq aleq JequInN I9quIN
. JequinN qor 1UNC2Y 19 S010AU] 19N Junodsig 20J0AY| eng 80I0AU| adA ). uopduosag aousnbeag 29]0AU|
WVLZ:60 7102 '€0 1dy 7L/70 :pouad Bunsod
11 ebeg TYAOHAAY S.AHVIN - Hoday aoloau; predun fayrer jo A0

_6‘4_



171000°C¥ L1 cLELP-68-00L TG'T86'L ) z6'286'L ¥L0Z/20/¥0  PLOZ/YL/LO 8O|0AU] Ul BuUBd sAlBidIsiu] OHO spund vd3 |} €0rioc
, : “covhoz
N "M NVYOHOW ‘SITOIVIN 1§58
1Z°6EL 00 lz6el JHOLS AHYHEIT 909 [ejol
Slely-gb-00L p¥'86 yv'86 ¥102/L0/¥0 Eow\ntwo 80l0Au| L sal|ddns Areigi 2z 16826
GiTLy-gv-00L €80V €807 ¥102/L0P0  PLOZ/LLIE0 2010AU sayddns Aeiqi] | 15826
’ 15826
AHOLS AHvHEIT 909
€02 .oo. 1812 : YILNIO 2L GVMHOS 637 99¢€ |el0L
SOviv-0v-001 L€£7/2 Le'le ¥102/20/¥0  ¥102/52/20 80I0AU| INNOW® LNAOWSIA. | 2S9€1004LL
- €CS9EL00LL)
¥ILNIO JIL GVMHOS §31 99¢
66'v2 00 66’2 : SNIIYD 171 98¢ [ejoL
§121¥-55-004 66'vC 66'¥C ¥L02/20/V0  ¥LOZ/EL/ED | 80I0AU| qn; abelols ZeszZeeEvH 4 cs5eeeY
[ 11434
SNIFUD 1771 98¢
052LL 00 05zl 'YNIOTY *AQHOM 9¢e€/ [eJoL
eiely-0l-01C €L'8C £1°'8C ¥102/L0/¥0  ¥10T/LLIC0 82J0AU| pusdis 22d € yiole0
€1ELP-01-002 Ci'8C [AN:14 ¥102/L0/v0 - ¥10Z/LL/ED 80/0AU| pusdns 78d ¢ vi01€0
€1eLy-0L-00L G295 §2'95 ¥102/L0/¥0  ¥L0T/L1/€0. 8D0AU} puadis 28d | y10L€0
: 1010
VYNIOTY ‘AGUOM 9€€L
6.°80% 00 6.°801 'SLOVHILYY SINVT 0€€ [BjoL
GLZLirGi-0le €S o] ¥102/L0/¥0  ¥102/0C/€0 80[0AU] Jley Ao yound sjoy z € 181810
GLCLy-61-002. GE€'S Ge's ¥102/L0/¥0 . ¥102/0C/€0 . 8010AU| Jley Ao yound ajoy z g 281810
. GLZIy-G1-00L S€'S o] ¥102/L0/v0  ¥102/02/€0 8010AU| Iley Ao yound sjoy z L /81810
) ' . 181810
SlZ-Gl-0le 26°L z6'L ¥102/20/¥0  ¥10C/2L/E0 80I0AU} lley Ao Joj sslispeq vv 9 966210
SlelL-51-002 26°L 26°2 y1L02/20/#0  ¥102/2L/E0 Q0I0ALY’ lley Ao Joj saliepeq vy § 966.10
GlZly-Gl-00L 16°Z 16°L y1L02/L0/v0  ¥1LOZ/CI/E0 - @0l0AUL lley Ao Joj selieneq v ¥ 966/10
JsquinN JUNOWY Yo8YD . Junowy JUNOWY. aeg ajeq . JPquinN JaquInN
JsquwnN qor JUNOJDY 19 a0I0AU} }ON JnoosIg 8010AL| ang soloAY] | adA} uopduose( sousnbag DI0AU|
WVY12:80 102 '€0Jdy yL/v0 :polad Buysod
AslteH jo A0

Zl ebed

TYAOHY SAHVA - Hoday @otoauf pledun




86’612 00 86'61¢C : ‘SIWILSAS TD1440 ¥IMOW L08e [BloL
SLZL-5¥-001- 66°6EL 666€EL ¥102/20/¥0 vlOC/LE/CO S0I0AU| abpuueo jeuo) Areagry 1 96¥6€
. 96¥6¢
GLZLyG00L 66'6Z 66'6.L Y1L0Z/20/70  ¥10C/7LIED S010AU] abpppreo sauo} Aesqit | §6v6€
v v SGV6E
SIWILSAS J0I440 HIAMOW 1082

81161 00 81'164 ‘3dVL LSAMAIN S6v IBIOL
GEGLY-S1-00L - 86°LY 86°Ly ¥102/20/Y0  ¥102/1L2/€0 8010AU] oisnwi g pAp /sieusiew Aleiq) v 6G8€LL16
GEGLG-00L 66°0S 66°08 ¥LO2/LO/Y0  L02/LZ/E0 8010AU) IS @ PAP /sieuelew Aleigy € ‘BG8ELLLE
GEGLIG-001L 66'6C 66'6C ¥102/L0/v0  ¥10T/1L2/E0 80l0AUY ISnw 3 pAp /s[eusjew Aeigqy g 658€LL16
GESLY-S-00L ¥2'LL e Ll PL02/20/70  ¥10C/LE/E0 80I0AU] 1SN 3 PAP /stepsjew Aeiqy | 6G8ELLLE
’ 658E1216
GESLY-GY-00L 96°19 96°49 ¥102/20/70  ¥LOZ/ELIEO 80J0AU| aIsnw g pAp /sjeusiews Aleigll ¢ S¥906916
SESLYGY00L 8Y'ee 8y'ee $L02/L0/0  7LOZ/ELIED 80j0AU| 21SnLU %9 PAp /sjeusiew Aiesq)| g GY9069L6
SESLY-G1-00L 66'VvC 66'v2 ¥102/L0/v0  ¥102/ELIE0 S0I0AU) pAD /sleusiew Aiiqy ¥ SY906916
SESLY-G1-00L 66'8E 66'8¢ ¥1L02/20/P0  PLOZIELIED 8010AU) aisnw @ pAp /sieusiew Aeiqy € S¥906916
SESLY-G-00L 86'6Y 86°6Y ¥102/L0/70  PLOZ/ELIED 8010AUY aisnwi % pAp /sleusiew Aieiqy g . G¥906916
GEGLY-G-00L 8F'Ee 8v'ee ¥102/20/¥0  ¥LOC/ELIED 8010AU} oIsnu g PAp /sjeliajew Aeiqy | 6906916
: 5806916
GEGLF-SP00l 86'6. 8661 ¥102/20/#0  ¥102/90/£0 80l0AU] 2ISNLL g PAP /Sfelajew Aleiqy § [Ze€l916
SESLY-G1-00L 06°8€2 06'8¢€¢ +102/L0/¥0 - ¥102/90/€0 S0l0AY| oISAW @ PAp /s|eusiel-AiBlq) ¢ lzeelole
GESLYy-G¥-001 6668 - 66°6€ ¥102/20/¥0  ¥102/90/€0 010AY] oisnus % PAp /sjeusiew Aelgy) € [2e€/916
GeSL-G-00L 66°CC 66'22 yL0Z/L0/P0  1.02/90/€0 S0I0AY] 2ISNUl 2 PAP /sjenlew Aeiql)  Z 12e£1016
SEGLY-GY-00L PCYlL yZvl ¥102/20/70  ¥102/90/€0 80[0AU) olsnuws g pAp /sieusew Aelgl | 12eelole
12£EL916
AdVL LSAMAIN. S6¥¥

0029 00 0029 I S14I9 ANV S3IHMOYL SINOSVYIN ¢le [BloL
LLZL-0-001L 0029 0029 ¥102/20/70  ¥102/7L/E0 B0I0AU| 21 x 6 @nbeyd souss jo sieeh 5z | 6569
) . V6569
. S1419 ANV STIHAOYL SINOSYIN 212

25'286'L 00 25'286'} * "M NVYOHON ‘INOIVIN 1568 1BI0L

JoquinN junowy ¥08yy  junowy junowy sjed ajeq JaquinN JOquInN
J3quiNN qof JUNOooY 19 m,omo>:_ BN unodsIq 0]0AU} ang 80)0AU| adA) uopduosaq souenbeg  @dloAY| -
WYL2:60 10T 'e0 1dy Y1740 :pouad Buysod

gL ebed IWAOUAAY S.AHVIA - Hoday eojoau) pledupy foiet jo Ao

-66—



{ €€LL¥-G2-00L 0002 0002 ¥102/20/%0  ¥102/82/20 .80|0AY| HINVE-THIH Y04 NOLLVAIVAT 9562
’ 9564
. ONI NOILYATVAT TINNOSYHId 6265

891§ - 00 28916 ) ) FANAY3INO 2129 [ejoL
GESLY-Gh-00L 0006 0006 v102/L0/v0  ¥102/81/E0 80I0AU| $%004a--U0I8|j0) abejuBAPY € A L229v.€91
SeSLY-Gb-00L 267291 167291 ¥102/L0/%0 Y10C/8LIE0 8010AY| $)00ge--uoljos|jo abejuerpy 2 1229y.€91
GESLY-G¥-001 66'€C 66°€C $10Z/20/70  ¥102/8L/E0 80i0AU| . syooge--uoyos|j0D abejuerpy | - LeTov.Le9)
. ) . . , L1229v.1£9%
GESLP-GY00L 86'€ 86'¢ $1L02/L0/70  ¥L0T/E0/C0 80l0ALY $3j00qe--UoioR||0D abejuerpy g elolevivl
GESLY-G¥-001 88°0€C 88°0¢C ¥102//0/70  ¥10Z/E0/C0 8010AU| $%00g9--UoRoB|0) SbejueAPY | VA1 XA 4445
’ : . : £2912Z¥bY)
IAILAYIAO L129

0g'1Zy'sE 00 08'1z1'gl :OOFYMN 9920¢ [El0L
011§1-00-001 08'tev'st og'lz¥'sl  ¥LOZ/LOMO  ¥LOZTIBTIED aol0AUl 718 'AATE JAISAOOM LI0Z -ANN43Y ¢ LL/ANN43Y
10°00500°} L/ANNA3Y
J03UMN 9920¢

82°95 -.00° 82°9S — © SIYOLVYHOaY T TVHLNIO HLYON £0€ JEjoL
G6.i9-0/-01C 8C'9G 82°95 ¥102/20/v0  ¥LOC/YE/E0 8010AL| SAYVANVYLS Q0O avt | Lieecy
Lieeey
SANNOLYHOAYT TVHLINID HLYON L0

00'CeL . 00 00°ZEL IMOIND B ADIAYTS 0LNY SINOSTIN 816 {BI0L
Slylp-G2-00L 00°2El oozel yL0Z/L0/V0  $LOZIVE/E0 8010AUY| ddH ¥ QdH € AdH ¥3.L17id 10 3ant . . Lzek
: %442
MOIND B 3OIAYIS OLNY SINOSTEN 816

LLe 00 LLe : S1Yvd OLNY VdVN 162 [eloL
Sl¥h¥-09-00C LL°E e v_“ow\ho\vo 102/1L1/€0 8210AU| SONILLIS ISYAUD | G820.L
. G804
SLHVd OLNY VdWN 162

2
13quinN JUnoWwy ¥08Yo.  junowy E:o.E< . 8leq ajeq JaquinN JaquinN
JaquinN qop JUNoOoY 19 2010AU| 18N unoosIg 90I0AU} anq a0l0AU| adAL uopdiosaq aouanbsg 8010AU|
WVY12:60 ¥102 '€0 1dy y1/70 :poued Bunsod

Ao|ieH jo 1o

y| .ebed

TYAOUdY S.AHVIA - Hodey eoloau] pledury




00052 00 00°05¢ “S3LVIDOSSY ¥ NHIYM 2920€ |ejoL
Glgiy-Gl-0le €ges E€E'E8 ¥102/L0/v0.  ¥102/¥0/€0 8010AY| 334 TYMINIY TVNNNY € 3 IVANNY
GLZLP-6L-002 PE'E8 pe'e8 102/L0/¥0  ¥10T/¥0/E0 80J0AU| 934 TYMINIY TVNANNY ¢ Y TVANNY
GLZLy-G1-00 €€'e8 £e'es ¥102/L0/v0  vLOT/PO/E0 80j0AU] 34 TYMINIY TVNNNY Y TVANNY
334 TVMINIY IVANNY
. SILVIOOSSY ® NHIY L920¢€
yeehl 00’ veell : NOILYHOdHOO TIIND. L8¢E [elol
SLZLy-G-00L 96°99 96'99 ¥102/L0/0  ¥1L02/S2/20 8010ALY S3MddNS AYYHEIT ANV 30440 L v./Ev586
. YLEVS86
9zZeLy-6y-00L 66°C 66C ¥L02/20/70  ¥10T/LLILO 80l0AU| sleusjew sw Alo)s | 9€2ee
v 9czee
GLZLy-S00L 6E¢Ch 6ECY ¥102/L0/%0  ¥102/90/€0 8010AU] S3ANddNS AY¥YYSITANY 301440 velspvll
: . veLsvid
NOILY¥0d¥09 THND-18E
98'688 00" *88°688 111v1d 8e¥ {eloL
€LyLy-0L-0Lc GS0S GG'0S ¥102/.0/#0  ¥10Z/8Z/E0 80l0AUL MM SINVd TVORLOF1E 2 £6081.03
€CrLiy-0.-01C G6°26€ G67C6¢E ¥102/L0/y0  ¥102/82/€0 B010AU| HILIWWHO/LTOA AN ) £608103
. €608L03
€0vLy-0v-00L 1626 16°C6 L0Z/L0/V0  ¥102/82/€0 90l0AY] sjooy 1 €808103
’ . £808103
€0¥Ly-0¥-00L 16°CSL 1629l 7L02/L0/¥0  ¥102/82/€0 80{0AUY . s|lo0} 6682004
558,003
eiviv200L 9L'vEl 9/.vel ¥102/20/v0  ¥102/82/€0 S010AU] sqing b 1 6%.2003
. 6v£2003
LOViy-09-00C 66°9 66'9 ¥102/L0/Y0  ¥10T/LC/E0 S0l0AU| XYM € 0£56669
E€lyLy-09-00C LL'6 106 ¥102/L0/¥0  $102/L2/E0 S0J0AU| ANVIVAS ¢ 0£666649
LO¥L-09-002 8E'6L 8’6l y102/L0/v0  ¥102/L2/80 8010AU| 1INGNOD ‘0e56664
, v 0cg6668
LOYLy-09-00C 99'61 99'64 y102/20/¥0  ¥102/52/E0 S0l0AU| 1INANOD L Syee669
sheeeed
LIVd 8EY
00'02 00’ 0002 :ONI NOILLYN VAT TINNOSHId 6265 [ejoL
Jaquiny junowy ¥osyy  unowy unowy ajeq ared JoquinN JequinN
Jaquny qor JUNO22Y 19 2010AU| }ON unoosIq 0l0AU| ang 8010AU| adAL uonduosad souanbag 99j0AU|
WYLZ:60 #1402 ‘c0 1dy ¥L/v0 pouad Bunsod
gL abey TWAOHdAY SANVIN - Hoday aoioauj predun feiieH Jo Ao

-68~—-



MFFUO HIAANS v6vys

T ALRIND3S 8 Y4 TINLLNIS 8604 [BI0L

00'8.2 00 00'8/2

GZELb-66-00L 00'¥8 00'v8 yL0T/L0/V0  ¥108/STIE0 80j0AY| Buiioyuoy Ajelienp ydag aiid ¥ 9z9..1
GZeiP-2y-00L 0082 0082 vL0Z/L0M0  ¥102/92/E0 80j0AU| Bunoyuop leH AD € 9292L1
GZeLy-Z00C 00'8C 00'82 y10Z/20/Y0 ~ ¥102/52/€0 sajoAu| Buuoyuol lleH A0 2 929..1
gZeLP-2P-0le 0082 . 00'82 vL0Z/L0F0  ¥10Z/STIE0 a0joAUj . Buuoyuow feH D 1 92911
. 9Z9LLL
ElyLyeh-00C 00'SS 00'6 y102/20/¥0  ¥102/S2/€0 80I0AU| TV Y14 IOV 1dFY Butiojuoly (leH A1 g 60622}
ELyLb-2p-00L 00'6S 0065 ‘$L0Z/L0/P0  ¥LOZ/STIED 9010AU] TV 314 FOVIdTY Bulonuoly IfeH 1D | 60G.L1
: : 60541
ALRNOIS *? W14 TANILNIS 860}

052kl 00 0s°ZhL INIMO ‘NOTNVOS 0€€Y [BIOL
€LELP-0L-01Z €1'82 £1'8z ¥L0Z/L0/P0  ¥10Z/LLIED 80l0AU) puadys 79d € ¥101€0
eLEL-01L-002 21’82 FANT4 PLOZ/LOVO.  YLOZILLIED 8010AU) puadis 78d 2 v1L01LE0
£1ELp-0L-00) 6295 §Z'9§ vLOZ/LO/M0  ¥LOZILLIED 810U puedns z3d |} ¥101€0
. . : 710LE0
NIMO ‘NOINVOS 0EEY

19'1¢ 00" 19°/¢ . TONI 'SSITYUIV 2 LNIVd HLOOLMYS ¥2le |BlIoL
£0PLb-05-00) 29°2€ 19°1¢ ¥L0Z/L0/0  YLOT/Y L/go 80JOAU] syfed sao|ddns | yhOL6
vroi6
. 'ONI ‘SSTTHIV 8 LNIVd HLOOLMVYS ¥Z1Z

00°0Z} 00 0001 ONI 'SNOLLNTOS ALIAVS §920€ [BIOL
%ﬁlm-oov 00°0L} 00°0Z4 ¥L0Z/20//0  ¥102/02/20 8010AU| sbeg Jee9) 6G58# | 6558
: : 6958
NI ‘SNOILNTOS AL3LVS §920¢

gh'oz 00" [T 4°T4 ‘SWILSAS AV LS¥Id ANOJSTY £v1¢ fejol
ELYLY-0p00L GY'OC Sh'9T - v102/L0/0  LOZIEL/ED 80|0AU] MOOLSIY LM AlV LS4 L orie
- : : oriz
SWILSAS IV 1SHId ANOdS3AY ev1a

- JaqunN unowly xow:n.u junowy junouwly ajeq 8jeqd Joquni JaquuinN
JaquinN qor JUNOSOY 15 8010AL| }8N Junoosig B0l0AU| anq 9010AU] adh1 uonduosaq osousnbag 20j0AU]
or
V1260 7102 ‘g0 dy , L/p0 :potiad Bunsod

Aot Jo A0

gl abed

TYAOHdAY SAMYIN - Hodey 80{0AU| pledun




0998 00’ 09'98 : Alddng DNIGWNTA QHVANYLS 90G} [BloL
LOvL¥-08-002 ¥0'CE $0'2e 71L0Z/L0/70  ¥LOT/ST/ED a0j0AU| Sldvd L RS
. 0lzyudg
ELPL-09-002 26704 1601 7102/L0/%0  ¥LOZ/EL/ED @0l0AU S1d¥vd ONIgin1d 1 £20ADg
. £zoADd
ELL-09-002 26'02 16°02 71L02/L0/70  $LOZ/ELIED 80J0oAU| © Slyvd ONIgWNTd L - $59A0d
. . , ¥59ADE
€LyLy-09-002 2922 2922 ¥10Z/L0/#0  ¥10Z/LLIEO aoloAu| S1¥Vd ONIgWNTd '+ 50/M09
SOZMDH
A1ddNS ONIBWNTd ONVANYLS 9051

81°€89 00’ 81°¢89 :077 ‘BueauiBuz Jeyem 4dS £920€ B0l

=~ 1
€LELP-09-007 81689 81'€89 ¥L02/L0/70  ¥L0Z/LO/E0 8010AU) 61w OV.LIN - 3s1BojoupAH yolad 'O | 2e502
zes0z
9711 ‘Bunsauibuzy Jojem 4dS €9208

86°862 00’ 86'862 THOW ONIHLINOS ¥626 8101
GESLY-GP-00L LE'LL 16712 ¥102/0/70  ¥102/02/E0 aojoAu) syjoeq Aeigi 2 y102c0
SESLY-GF-00L 20°/CT 10422 71L0Z/20/%0  ¥L0Z/0Z/E0 a0joAu| syooq Aeiqr | 7102€0
$102¢0
. JHOW ONIHLIWOS V62§

yp'66e"L 00 ypgee'L INOLLONYLSNOD H3ANTS 02¥2 [BloL
¥1€02-00-00) v¥'56E'L yi'see’L  vLOZ/ILOPO  ¥LOZIBL/EO 20I0AU]  ¥2508L6#0) ANOE AlF NOILYDINYI | ¥l aNnd3Y
aNO8 aig ¥¥IL.ANN3Y
NOILONXMLSNOD ¥3aANTs 0evz

0878 0o’ 08'v8 INFIUOD HIANUS ¥6¥S B0l
£2.L4-0¥-00L 0052 00’52 ¥1L02/L0/70  ¥L02/8LIE0 80J0AU] NOILVY1SIOFY SSV10 L 00°2Z88VELS
. . L00°ZZ88YELS
€2LL7-05-001 00°0§ 000§ ¥102/.0/%0  ¥L02/LLIED d0loAU]  Ajjedl @ Wil - ssejD Bulures) spunds | D0ELSLVELS
: LOO'ELSLYELS
1Zhi¥-0t-00L 08'6 086 ¥102/20/40  ¥10Z/€0/€0 20j0AU| dVOATYD L 00956¥VELS
N L009SGPYELS

18qWnN unowy ¥98YyD  Junowy unowy ajeq aleq JaquinN: JsquInN
JaquinN qor UNoooy 19 9DJ0AU] 18N unoosiqg S010AY| ang S0I0AY| adA), uondussaq - gousnbag S0I0AUY
WV1Z:60 ¥10Z ‘€0 Jdv L0 :pousd Bugsod

‘abeg AajreH jo Ao

yAS

TWAOHAY SAHYIN - Hoday 80j0Au} pledun




$9'0§ 00" ¥9°08 N ‘JAVA 'SHIWWNNS LEEOS BIOL
0L1LGl-00-00L ¥9°0S ¥9°0S ¥102/.0/70  VL0C/L0/E0 mo_.o>:_ 0°0Zy00°Z4#AU0Y /Md INIHOVT L68 b 2L ANN43Y
' 10°02¥00°CH ANNATY
JAVA ‘SHAWWNS LECOS

y1°669 .00° ¥1'669 INHOT 'S3MOLS 92€08 {ejoL
GLZTLY-SL-00C G6'G G6°G ¥102/L0/¥0  ¥102/12/€0 80J0AU| Yale [elojjuer 30WO € 118818
SleLy-6i-0le 166 16'6 ¥102/L0/70  ¥102/V2/€0 80J0AU] Yolew [euojuer ado ¢ 1418818
SLZLy-GL-00L [L6'S 169 ¥102/L0/v0  ¥102/12/€0 “90I0AU| UoleW jelojuef adWO L 1218818
. : ] V218818
1°6000°2¥'0} S12cLy-$8-091 00°Gce 00'g22 ¥L0Z/L0/¥0  $LOZ/LE/EO - 8010AY] yosely Aeang ojel . L ¥i1E€0
rieeo
1'G000°2¥'0} SiZiv-¥8-091 00°62 00'6¢2 ¥102/L0/¥0  ¥L0Z/80/€0 80I0AU| souejeq qo4 Aoaing oyl | gv180¢€0
. ’ ) ) ayi80c0
SICLy-Gi-0LT L6V 16°LY ¥102/L0/¥0 . ¥102/1E/E0 8010AU Yolej [enojiuef 8ouo ¥ Vg 2 T ]
SLZLY-GL-002 2BV 26’ Ly ¥102/L0/P0  ¥10Z/LE/E0 80J0AU] Yol [euopuef 80O € '€0-¥1°12°¢0
Sieiv-Gl-00L T6'Lp 26°Ly ¥1L0T/L0/v0  ¥10T/1E/E0 B0j0AY| Yole jelojuer 8240 ¢ '€0-¥1°LT°E0
elviv-G1-00L 05/82 05°/82 ¥102/L0/¥0  v10Z/L€/€0 womo>c_‘ yolel [eyoyuer Aeigl | '€0-¥1°12°€0
. yL'8T° 0V 1T E0
NHOf ‘'S3XOLS 92£0S

ov'9 00’ ov's :OHVAl 40 FLVLS 8€€06 [Elo].
0L1GL-00-00) OV'9 ov'9 vrow\\.o\vo yL0g/LLIE0 90J0AU| Z-Y OANOD ¥a@ HSVY a3y ov. -punjal | 2L aNN43Y
20°08900°2 ANNA3Y
OHVA! 40 31VLS 8EL05

00°621 00’ 00'S.1 17 dNO20 40 NV3HNEg Al 40 31VLS 20ZT [EjoL
LL2Vp-09-00C 00°G€ 00°Ge ¥102/L0/¥0  ¥i0Z/LE/E0 3010AU} |emauay 8suadfl G yiieea
112L¥-09-00C 00°GE 00°6e ¥102/L0/v0  ¥L0OZ/LE/ED 80I0AU] |emauay 8susol] ¥ riieeo
LLLLY-09-00Z 00°SE -7 00°6e vL02/L0/v0  PLOZ/LE/ED 90J0AY| |emausy dsusdll € yiieeo
L1211-09-002 00°GE 00'6e ¥102/20/v0  ¥10Z/LE/E0 “9010AU] |emausy asusdl ¢ yL1ee0
LLLLY-09-002 00°Se 00'6e ¥102/L0/v0  ¥102/1LE/E0 B0j0AU| [emauay asuadl] | yiieeo
’ : pLLEED
17 d4N000 40 NYIAUNE Al 40 FLVLS 20T

JequinN unoWwY joBYd  Junowy junowy ajeq sleq 1BQUINN JaquinN
JaquinN qgor JUNO2DY 19 22|0AU| JON junoosiq 8010AU) anq 2010AU| adAL uonduosaqg aousnbag 90J0AU|
WV1IZ:60 102 'c0 Jdy p1/v0 :pouad Bupsod .

gl ebeg TYAQHddY S.AHVIA - Hoday s010Au predun RelteH J0 A1o




6¥°¥02'2 00’ 6¥'702'C O AQ3LINN 18T [ejoL i
LigoosezL 6L2¥-5C-00L 1Gvbe 38424 ¥102/.0/%0  ¥L02Z/SL/IE0 80I0AU| Syoong | LLy8GL
. _Lvmmh.
6LL1¥-0/-0LC. ¢S99l cr'eal ¥L0Z/L0/¥0  ¥10T/SL/E0 90l0AU) MM I3Nd GadNnd 0/¥8S2
R . 0L¥8SL
6L44¥-09-00C 9.°661 9/.'661 vLOZ/LO/P0  $LOZISLIED 30l0AU| M 13Nd FT1OIHIA d3dNNd  } . 69¥85.
. . 69¥852
6LLLy-0v-00} 95°65€ 99°65¢€ ¥L02/L0/v0  ¥102/SL/E0 8010AU| S133Y1IS AN A3dNNd L 89¥8G.
. . 89Y¥8G.L

6L21¥-02-001L €9 eb'oe ¥L02/L0/40  ¥102/SL/E0 80]0AU| end g L9v8G.L
6LLLv-02-00L €9 ev'oe ¥102/L0/70  ¥LOT/SLIEO S0J0AU| Jobuey pio4 feng | 19¥8SGL
: L9v8SL
612Ly-GC-00L 1C'988 12'588 ¥L02/L0/v0  ¥LOT/SLED 20loAU} Svo addH | 99¥8SL
99v8GL
6LLL-65-001 Zg722L lezeel 102/20/70  ¥L0OC/SL/E0 SDI0AU] . wm,m._mr_o /g LE- e b G9¥86.
G9v8S.L
61L.1¥-09-00C 085l 08'vSt ¥102/L0/%0  ¥#102/¥0/€0 8010AU] 0 L G6G69E
G6569€
710 A3LINA- 28T

92'¥6T 00’ 82762 :ONITYLIWLIIHS 8 O1H NOLNYOHL €222 [EloL
€iviv-0.-0lC 8T V6T 8T ¥6C 10¢/L0/v0  ¥10T/61/20 S010AU| d1MM SHIVdIY ¥3LV3H ONIaTing I 152144
’ 6152¢
ONIIVIIWLIIHS ? OLH NOLNYOHL. €222

00'286 00 00'Z8S ‘TT3LOH 3AISYIAIN FHL 2209 [ejoL
¥eliv-0/-0lc 00'28S 00°28s ¥102/L0/%0  ¥102/10/¥0 8010AU} MM AVLS T3LOH | SY162
:14%:14
73L0H JAISYAAN FHL 2209

£1°009'6 00’ 12°009'6 1AYYOg SIADINYIS HIV ATTIVA NNS 6558 [EJoL
2021¥-01-00L . 06'¥8S'E 06'¥85'c ¥102/L0/40  ¥1LOC/LO/VO 8010AU] g34 HIV Y04 101 ¢ L1L0v0
1°2000°SLL 20L14-01-00L /8'G10'9 18'G10'9 ¥102/20/v0  ¥102/L0/¥0 ~ 8oloAu| NV ¥V H04 101 | L1040
, viLovo
AYVYOd SIDIAYIAS HIV ASTIVA NNS 6568

JequinN junowy %08y junowy junowy oleqg sleq tequnN iRqUiNN
J8qunN qor JUnNo2oY 5 S010AU| 1ON Winoasiq aoloAu]  eng SOI0AU| odA] uoyduosag gousnbag S010AU]
WYLZ:60 ¥10Z ‘€0 Jdy 170 ‘pouad Buisod

6l :@bed .

TYAOHddY S.ANVIA - Hoday aoloau; predun

faleH jo a_o.




00°08¥'e

eLeL-GL-0LZ  00°08¥'E vrow..io\vo ¥10¢/10/v0 8010AY] S9JIAIDG [eU0ISSSj0Id € iloyo
€LE wv-.m 1-002 00'08%'S 00°08%' #102/L0/%0 ~ ¥102/L0/¥0 0J0AU| S$90JAI9S jeuUOISSBjold € yi10v0
cLELP-GL-00L 0008¥'E - - 00°08¥'€ ¥102/20/v0  ¥102/L0/¥0 80loAL| S80IAI9S [BUOISS8J0ld | 110¥0
: yLLOVO
8391440 MV1 NOSWVITIIM 021

- /8'0v8 00’ 18°0¥8 :SALVYIDOSSY % YANAIIM wmav ejoL

LO¥ L¥-09-002 oo.wwm. 00'99% ¥102/.0/v0  ¥102/92/€0 80l0AU| AT1GNISSY HILIWMOT14 HING3Y ¢ L#€90L

LOVLy-09-00C L8V.C JA:R 2XA $102/20/¥0  ¥102/92/€0 80|0AU| yOo.L03ra 210 divdad | 1¥€904
Weaol
SIALVIOOSSY 8 YANAIFAM 150¥

alL'gyl. 00’ [e]h:3 4% 'ATddNS AUVLINYS AIXYM £00V jEJ0L
ELvLy-Gy-00L 9l'8svl o5 14% c_.oNRo\.vo ¥102/S0/€0 B80J0AU| SIddNS ONINVIIO AdvHan | £19e9vy.L
‘ eISESVYL
AddNS AHV.LINYS JIXVM v00Y

-28'8.2 00’ z28'8.¢C . I3AVHO ANY ANYS HINTYM L9€ [Bl0L
copLy-0v-001L Zh'bEL rvel ¥102/.0/¥0  ¥L0C/¥Z/E0 80J0AY} ¥/¢ X|w peol | vallee
v8116E
€0vLy-0v-00L OV'¥¥L or'yvl ¥102/L0/¥0 1 02/¥2/E0 B0J0AU| 19ABID b/E 1 62116¢€
6.116¢€
TIAVHO ANV ONVS HINTVM L9E

88'v¥C 00" 88've SST1FYIM NOZIYAA 9L EIoL
€121¥-09-00C 92'€C oz'ee ¥L02/.0/P0  ¥102/L0/€0 80J0AU| ._m“m\s g ANOHd 1130 ATHLNOW € €8195€1246
w_‘t.v..Nv.o 12 16'6¢CL 16'6¢) 102/.0/%0  ¥L0C/LO/E0 B0l0AU} INOHd 1130 ¢ £819G€12.6
GLZLb-06-001 G9'L6 G9'l6 ¥102/L0/40  ¥10T/LO/E0 2010AU]  JIHLS 1119 INOH 1130 ATHLINOW | £8195€1C.L6
N ) : €8199€1CL6
SST1AUIM NOZIHIA 294

’ [slo)e1%4 00’ 00°0e¥ 'NVA10 MOANIM AT TIVA 2E09 [EI0L
clyiv-G¥-00L 00°0edy 000el ¥102/.0/40  ¥102/02/E0 9D|0AU| Buuesjo mopuim Aesdit .| 6CEEL8
: 62€€.L8
NYET1O MOANIM AFTTIVA 209

s|quiny JUNOWY 308YyD  Junotuy Junowy sjeq s)eq JaquinN IBqUINN
43qunN gor JUNooOY 19 S0IOAUIJON  Junodsiq 9010AU| ang 9010AU} adA| uonduosad souanbeg 2010AY)
WY}2:60 #10Z 's0 Jdy 170 :pousd Bupsod

AaileH Jo A0

0z ebeg

TYAOHddY SAMVIA - Hodey 80loAu| piedun




g.'89l 00° G891 €Leiy-0L-001
el'yL2'06 00° eL'v12'06 G1502-00-004
00°251'2 00 00'/5L'2 62£02-00-001
€2'962 0C’ €2°96¢ L1£0¢-00-001
96'6585'L 00 96'685'L" ¥1€£02-00-00}
G1'166'GL 00 G1'LB6'Sl 01151-00-001
BN plivi=e) Hqeqg JBqunN uNoddY 19
Jaquiny Junoooy Jabpan jessusg Aq Aiewwng
08'2ee' .82 00’ 08'2€2'282 SBjoL puelo © .
08'2¢€2'/8¢2 00’ 08'2€2'/82 Ljejol
0e'g 00 0e's ONI ONIATIM H3IAIM AOOM 66€ [EJoL
1100002 V1 62eL¥-05-00L 06 0€'S ¥102/L0/v0  ¥102/20/€0 S0I0AU| ubis 19ans L £06S51
. £0655}.
ONI ONIGTIM HIARL AOOM 66
00°00L 0o 00°00¢ : 1SNYL ANV HIAIY GOOM §SV2 IBIOL
Seeilverole 2eee Cce'ee ¥102/L0/v0  ¥102/10/¥0 0J0AU| WYHO0Hd ATANTIYL 1NoYL € 110%0
GZELYCI00C PE'EE veee 102/.0/P0  ¥10Z/10/P0 9010ALYL NVHO0Hd A1ANIIML LAOYL € v110¥0
ggeLyei00lL  peee veee ¥102/L0/¥0  ¥10Z/1L0/¥0 0JoAu| WYHO0Hd ATANTI™E 1NOoYL | ¥110¥0
, YiL0v0
LSMML @GNVl 3N AOOM S5V
008 00’ 00'v8 'S1HV ALID AGNIM TSE [BloL
1°1L000°0C' 71 £0vL¥-0+-00L 00°¥8 00'v8 yL02/L0/¥0 ¥10C/L2/E0 20joAY]  p3 NG Yim ubis mu.__n__\s o Bugupd pug 1 Li-¥100C
Wi-v1002
S1¥V ALIO AGNIM 25€
00°0b¥'0L 00’ 00°0¥'0L 'SA01440 MVYTNOSWYITIM 0b2Z) [eJoL
JaquinN JunoWY Yoy  Junowy junowy areq ajeq Rquiny Jaquinn
Jaquinp qop UNC2OY 19 - 3210AU| 18N unoasia 2010AU| anq B0|0AU| adAL uopduosaq aouanbeg S0j0AU}.
WV12:60 ¥102 ‘c01dy - 1/p0 :pouad Bupsod .
fajien Jo Ao

g @bedq

IYAOUddY S.A¥VIN - Hodsy saloau| pedun




99'G98 00° 99'698 €L¥Ly-5¥-001

86'6Z 00° 86'62 9ZELH-6¥-001
£0'¢8 - o0’ £0'e8 . GZELY-GH-00}
85°ZVS 00 - 8gzps glZib-Gv-00l
10'sLe 00’ 10628 LLLLY-gb-00L
16'0L1 00 16911 €LLLY-2y-001
60'8LZ 00" 60°8LZ eLYLP-Zy-00)
¥e'19 00° ve'19 SZELY-gy-00)
99'L} 00° 99'L) §LZLier-004
00'62 00° 005z £2/14-07-00}
95'65¢€ 00’ 95'65¢ 6121407001
ev'199'} o0 £p'109'L LLLLy-0P-00)
00°'0v9 00’ 00°0v9 LLLLy-0v-00)
08'€LL . 00" - 08'€LL LZyip-0v-00b
Sv'oT 00" . T €LyLy-0p-00)
. 8120y 00° 81°20v S0V Ly-07-001
FA R ANrA 00° 25'9EL'ET £0¥L¥-07-00}
Lz'ze 00’ 1z'ee £1ZLy-0v-00)
0029 00° 0029 L12LP-0b-001
0002 00° 0002 £6214-62-001

C } : [ANTAN! 00° TN -TAN 61215-52-001 |

00°2El 00° 06°zel GLyLI-62-00) A

££°29 00’ £€°29 LLYLP-62-00) [~

veLpL'L 00’ yeLpL'L €1EL¥-62-001 |
‘ : 65’88 00 - 5588 LLELP-G2-00)
98'ZL 00° 98'zL 61L17-02-004
z9'861 00’ z8'861 52ely-02-004
vy vee 00’ yrvee 61€11-02-00}
1006 00° 1008 LLZLPG1-00)
1018 oo L1118y " 30L4P°G1-00)
. £'852 00’ €852 12€1¥-61-001
5 : 8/'ve 00’ IR gZeLb-61-001
: - T .oel8y - 00’ 618y €ZELP-5L-001
’ : - 60'12} 00" 60°12} BLELY-G1-00)
’ , 00°08¥'S 00 00°08Y'S eLeLyG1-00)
z6v8L - - . 00 Z6'78) GLZLY-G1-00)
1662 00 15°SL LLL47-01-001

12'522'0} 00’ 11°522'0} L0244-0L-008 .
1eN wed neeq JaguWnN Junodoy 19

. , . o ' JequINN Junoody JabpaT felausn Ag Aewung

WVI2:60 ¥10Z.'c0 Jdy . . yLIY0 :pouad Bunsod
zz ebed TYAOYddV SAHVIN - Hodey oioAu) predun o Relte 10 Ao




91'ee 00" olee G2eiv-09-00¢

8L'€89 o0’ 81L°€89 eLELY-09-002
00°2¥4'C 00" 00°2¥2'C LLELY-09-002
10'6.¢ 00" 10°64¢€ FAYAN oA a4
: . 00°LLL 00’ ’ 00°244 eLLLyev-002
. £e'es 00" £ee8 LY LigH00e
ye’L9 00° PELY Geelv-cy00c
00°06 00" 0006 eleiy-ei00C
L9V o.o. L9V [ XA % AL ¢IoTA
00°06 00" 0006 1123-G1-002
£e'86¢ 00" ‘€862 - J2eL-61-002
8Lbe 00" ©oeLve GZELGL-002
6.8 00’ 6.8V ecely-Gl-00C
z9'6 00" z9'6v BLELP-G1-002
B 00°08¥'E 00" 00°08%'€ ELELYG4-008
£6781 00" €678} §LZLH-§1-002
9e'v8 00° o¢'y8 SLELP-0L-002
00°09¢ 00’ 00°05¢ GLeky-#8-091
00'6.C : 00’ 0062 6lELY-£8-09)
£1'612'2 00’ €L'612'2 £ieL-€8-091
666 00" - 666 " g1Zires-09)
86°¢GL 00" 86°CGL yZ/li¥-55-00L
2e72¢1 00" VA#A" - '6LLLP55-00)
8L16E 00" BL16E 1214755001
66'GLY 00" 66°GLY 6€51L¥-55-001
’ 00°v8 00’ 00'¥8 geely-95-001
8879 v 00" 88°L9 SL2L-66-001
(84514 00’ sk LL2LP-6G-00L
00°05 00’ . oo.om £2219-05-001
 cookl 00" 59'9LL LLLL5-06-00}
. - SL'vy oo’ Glvy 2191-06-601
£0'Z8Z 00" £0°25¢ £0vLi-05-001
88°cl ) 00’ 88'¢cl 6¢ely-05-00}
59'v81 00" 59481 G1214-05-004
-85'981 -85'981 0o’ SELLYGH-001
A 60°'65Y 00’ 606GV VAYAR ot v(0]
GG'e 00" GG’/ 6EGLY-Gb-001L
zi'eee's 00’ zL'ese'e GEGL-G1-001
1N wps1d 19eQ JBQUINN JUN0IDY 19

JequinN Juncody. JebpaTetsusy Ag Arewwing

WV12:60 ¥LOZ ‘€0 idy ] $1/p0 :pouad Buisod
gz afed IVAOHddY S.AMVI - Hodey sojoau] pledun : Aaiie Jo Ao




8295

oo 82°95 86.1¥-0L-0LC
00'GL 00 00'6. LvlLp-0L-012
00285 00’ 00'28S ¥2LLp-04-012
[AaL) 00’ YS9l 6LLL¥0L-012
£2'656'8 00’ £2'656'8 LLIL-04-0L2
2592} 00’ 2592t gLLL4-02-012
99°0¢ 00’ 99°0¢ L12ip-0.-012
zesle 00’ zz8le €0.L-0L-01C
G6'26¢ 00 66'26¢ ggrLy-0L-01T
v6'0Ly 00 ¥6°0LY eLyly-0L-012
L1'9¢0'L 00’ 11'980°'L GOV LY-0L-0LC
i2azl 00’ v y9l coviy-0L-012
00'96¢ 00’ 00°'96¢ LovLy-0.-0L2
00'008'} 00 00°008'}L G2eL-0L-012
19°6v2'LL 00 L9'5¥2'LL €1e4$-0L-012
10'6.2€ 00’ 10°62€ PAVAR Al YA
96°9v¢C 00’ 96°9v¢ ﬁtv.ﬁ.o&,
ye8e 00’ $£'82 sy ly-er-01e
219 00’ ze'19 GZeLYTY0Le
20711 00’ 1901 [JXAR araaita
66'68 00’ 66'68 LLLLP-SL-0LT

_££'86Z 00’ ££'85C 1ZELP-61-042
6LVE 00’ 8L %€ Gzelb-6i-0le
6.8% 00 6.8 czeib-gl-01e
286y 0o’ Z8'6¥ 6LELY-GL-0LT
00°08¥'¢ 00 00°08¥%'€ clelb-gl-01e
y6'¥81 00’ 6’781 G1LZIY-5L-0L2
8e¥8 00’ 678 cLEL-0L-0LT
00'¥99 00’ 00'¥99 ¥2/1¥-09-002
95'y5e 00 95°y5e 64111709002
Lel 00’ WL 2121%-09-002
96'806 00 86°806 £1214-09-00
00°GLL oo 006 L1211-09-002

e 00 Le GLy1$-09-002
zeLL 00 ze'LL £i¥it-09-002
olevl 00" oLevl £0¥14-09-00C
¥6'816 00’ ¥6'816 L0y L¥-09-002

1N upalo pleTe JaquInN JUN0YOY 19O

18quINN 1unoooy JaBpe‘ |eleuso Aq Aewwung

WVLZ:60 +10Z '€0.1dy

e

obed

¥1/0 :pouad Bulsod
IVAOHAdY SANYIN - Hodey 8010Au] predun)

As|ieH jo A0




. . 08'282'2/8¢2 -89°98L . 8e'6LY'282
- '5|ej0. puBlD
16'29¢'282 00" 16'29¢'.8C k4% 40]
-LL'0€EL -8G°981 R4 44714
18N Upaid nged pouad Bugsod 19

_u%wn_ Buisod Jabpa jesusg Aq Alewnung

08'zez'/82 -85'081

8€'61¥'282 'S[ejo] puel9

BN #paI1D 1gea oqUIN JUN020Y 19

JaquinN E:ooo< 1obpan jessusn Aq Aewing

WVLIZ:60 #7102 'e0 Jdy
gz @bed

¥ 1/p0 -pouad Buisod
IVAOUJdY S.AMYIN - Hoday soioau) pedun

AojieH jo MO




tDAT-E: 0417/2014- ‘DEPA_R.TMENT:. .'Admin/Legislatiye DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE:

’ SUBJECT o ‘ :
- Motion to approve Restated FmanCIal Statements for the Ctty of Halley FY 2013 .
AUTHORITY: O ID Code . OIAR_ I = CityA'Ordinance/Covd‘e
(lFAPPLICABLE) "

BACKGROUNﬁISUMMARY OF ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:

Hailey's FY. 201 3 audlted fmanCIal statements were presented to the Hailey City Council on February 3,
2014, Followmg, we identified an-error in.the financial statements; $109 000 of engineering for the
Wastewater Solids Handling prOJect was stated as operating expense. That shouid, in fact, be stated as
Work-in-Progress until the project is completed, after which the engineering costs are capitalized.

Auditor Dennis Brown submitted Restated Financial Statements at the *request of city staff (attached)

FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT FINANCIAL ANALYSIS:

The operating budget, following the correction, is in compllanoe with thé Idaho Bond Bank Authority’s Net
Revenue coverage requirements for both our existing bond and the parity bonds voters will address in
May. :

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: (lFAPPLICABLE)

____ . City Attorney ___ Finance : ____ Licensing - . ___. Administrator .
- Library ____ Community Development _ P&Z Commission ___ Building
- Police ____ Fire Department ___ Engineer _www

Streets - Parks - Public Works ____ Mayor

RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD:

Motion to approve Restated Financial Statements for the City of "Hailey FY 2013

ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL:

Date

City Clerk

FOLLOW-UP:

*Ord./Res./Agrmt./Order Ongma!s Record *Additional/Exceptional Orlglnals to:
Copies (all info.): Coples (AIS only)
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3303+ (208) 7331161 « Fax: (208) 733-6100

828 Blue Lakes Boulevard North's R.O: Box 2867 + Twin

Independent Auditor's Report

March 25,2014
Honorable City Council
City of Hailey, Idaho

Report on the Financial Statements

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities and the business-type
activities, and discretely presented component unit of the City of Hailey, Idaho (City), as of and for the year
ended, September 30, 2013, which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements as listed in the table
of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. '

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on my audit. I conducted my audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require
that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement. : :

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s-internal control. Accordingly, I express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements,

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit
opinions, ' .

Restatement of Auditor’s Report
The previously-issued financial statements have been restated and the auditor’s report dated November 28, 2013

should not be relied up because the previously-issyed financial statements were misstated, as described in note 16.
The previously-issued auditor’s report is replaced by the auditor’s report on the restated financial statements.

-1-




Opinions

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities and the business-type activities, and the discretely presented
component unit of the City of Hailey, Idaho, as of September 30, 2013, and the respective changes in financial
* position-and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting

" principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Otitgr Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that a management’s discussion
and analysis and budgetary comparison information (pages 23 —31 and xxx-xxx respectively) be included in the
financial statements. I have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information
(management’s discussion and analysis and budgetaxy comparison information) in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about
the methods of preparmg the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s
responses to my inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge I obtained during my audit of the
basic financial statements. I do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the
limited procedures do not provide me with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

" Other Information

My audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the City of Hailey Idaho’s basic financial statements. The supplementary information on pages 32 - 36 -
and the accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards on page 37, as required by U.S. Office of

Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations, are
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The supplementary mformatmn as well as the schedule of expenditures of federal awards is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to

- prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in

‘the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures; including comparing and reconciling
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In my opinion, the supplementary
information along with the schedule of expenditure of federal awards is fairly stated, in all material respects, in

 relation to the basic financial statements as a whole

Other Reportmg Requzred by Governmental Auditing Standards

In Accordance with Government Auditing Standards, I'have also issued my report dated November 28, 2013, on
my consideration of the City of Hailey, Idaho’s internal control over financial reporting and on my tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters, The
purpose of that report is to describe the 'scope of my testing of internal control over financial reporting and

. compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards in considering the City of Hailey, Idaho’s internal control over financial reporting and

compliance. .

DENNIS R BROWN
Certified Pubhc Accountant
2-




2 (208) '788-4221
HAILEY, IDAHO 83833 o Fax: (208) 788:2924

MANAGEMENT"’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
September 30, 2013

This section of the City of Hailey’s annual financial report presents management’s discussion and analysis of the City’s
financial performance during the year ended September 30, 2013. Please use this information in conjunction with the
information furnished in the City’s financial statements.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

o The total assets of the City of Hailey exceeded its liabilities at September 30, 2013 by $27,329,587. Of this
amount $6,134,598 is unrestricted and available to meet the City’s on=going obligations to citizens and creditors.

e During fiscal year 2013 the City’s total net position increased $ 997,170. Net position of the governmental
activities increased $ 399,503 and net position of business type activities increased $ 597,667, This increase in
the governmental activities is due in large measure to federal grants received to improve property within the
City limits.

o Total fund balance of governmental funds at September 30, 2013 was $1, 868 072 compared toa total
governinental fund balance at Septembet 30, 2012 of $2,280,668.

e The City has $6,214,262 in permanent debt, including debt still remaining on a water system loan (storage tank),

- sewer revenue bond (treatment plant), general obligation bond (arena/skatepark), and accrued compensated
absences.

OVERVIEVW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This annual report - consists of five parts — management discussion and analysis, the government-wide financial
statements, fund financial statements, notes to the financial statements, and required supplementary information.

Government- Wlde Financial Statements

These statements report information about all of the operatlons of the City using accounting methods similar to those
used by private sector businesses.

The government—w:de financial statements are divided into two categories:

The Statement of Net Position presents all of the City’s assets and liabilities with the difference between the two
reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whethei the
financial position of the City is improving or deterloratmg :

The Statement of Activities -presents information showin'g how government’s assets changed during the most recent
fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs,
regardless of the timing of related cash flows. This accrual basis of accounting requires that revenues are reported wheri
they are earned and expenses are reported as-soon as liabilities are incurred. Items such as uncollected taxes, unpaid
vendor invoices for items received in the previous year, and earned but unused paid time off will be included in the
statement of activities as revenues and expenses even though the cash associated with these items will not yet be
received or dlstnbuted

. =84~



Management’s Discussion and Analysis, Contz'nued .

These two government—vnde financial statements distinguish functions of the City that are prmc1pa11y supported by taxes
and -intergovernmental revenues (government activities) from other functions that -are intended to recover all or a
significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges (busmess-type activities). Examples of the govemment
‘type activities of the City of Ha11ey include general governmental administrative and community development services,
public.safety and emergency. services, and street maintenance, parks and hbrary operations. The major business-type
activities of the City include the water and wastewater systems '

Fund Financial Statements .
The Fund financial statements provide information about the City’s major Jfunds, not the City as a whole. The City uses
fund accounting to separate specific sources of funds and corresponding expenditures. Funds may be required by law or

may be established by the City Council to segregate funds for specific activities or objectives. The City of Harley has the
following funds: ,

Governmental Funds: These funds encompass the City’s basic governmental, administrative and community
development services, public safety and emergency services, and street maintenance, parks and library operations.
These are essentially the same functions reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial
. statements. Governmental fund financial statements focus on short-term inflows and outflows of resources. Information
provided by these statements provides a short-term view of what resources will be available to meet needs.

The City of Hailey has four governmental funds:

General Fund — The General Operatmg Fund of the City derives most of its income from property tax, state
taxes, franchises and fees for services. Its function is operanons and maintenance.

Debt Service Fund — The Debt Service Fund is used to account for ﬁnanc1a1 resources derlved from the tax
. levied to pay off general obligation bond debt. -

Capital Improvement. Fund — The Caprtal Improvement Fund is used to account for financial resources to be
used for the acquisition of major capital facilities, equipment, and assets. It is shown in the financial statements
as assigned resources, created in 2009 by the Hailey City Council, with the intent that it not be used for
operation and maintenance. After property and facilities are acqulred or constructed using resources from the
Capital Fund, the new capital assets then become depreciable assets in their respective General or Proprietary
Funds, where operation and maintenance of these assets occur.

Grant Fund — In 2010, the Hailey City Councﬂ established a Grant Fund, developed for the purpose of
transparency and accountability in tracking city-wide grant programs, including grant revenues, in-kind and cash

" matches from appropriate city funds, and total grant expenditures. Each grant project is tracked separately
within the fund, and the fund captures the city’s entire grant program. At the end of each fiscal year the total
revenues and expenses of each grant project are allocated to the respective General or Proprietary fund in one of
two ways: 1) capital facilities developed by the grants become depreciable assets in the proper operating fund; .
or 2) operating programs developed through grants are either discontinued or assumed by the city under the
proper department budget.

Proprietary Fund: User fees finance activities in the proprietary funds. The City of Hailey only has one type of propriety
fund, the enterprise fund. The water and wastewater utilities and all the activities necessary to support their operation,
including system component development, improvement, or replacement, are accounted for in this fund. Accounting
for this fund is the same as a private business on a full accrual basis. »

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes provide additional mformatron that is necessary to fully understand the data presented in the government-wrde
and fund financial statements.
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Moanagement’s Discussion and Analysis, Continued
Required Supplementary ‘Inform'atidn

This section: has mformauon that further explains and- supports the m_formatlon in the financial statements by including a
comparison of the-City’s ﬁna.ncxal data from thie current and prior years

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY OF HAILEY AS A WHOLE

A comparison of the City of Hailey’s Assets, Liabilities and Net Position

ASSETS | FY 2013 FY 2012
Current and Other Assets $ 8,196,567 $ 8,502,126
Capital] Assets - Net v 27,398,700 » _ 26,860,332
Total Assets 35,595,267 | 35,362,458
LIABILITIES
Currerit Liabilities 1555356 1,976,381
Long Term Liabilities : 6,710,324 7,053,660
Total Liabilities . 8,265,680 9,030,041
NET POSITION
Invested in Capital Assets, Netof Debt 20,917,628 = 19,406,598
Restricted : 277351 . 4,174,128
Unrestricted : 6,134,598 : 2,751,691
Total Net Position $ 27,329,587 . $ 26,332,417
Net Position

Net position measures the difference between what the Clty owns (assets) versus what the City owes (liabilities). The
total assets of the Clty of Halley exceeded its liabilities at September 30, 2013 by $27,329,587, an increase of $997,170
over the previous year s net position balance of $26,332,417. Of'this amount $6,134,598 is unrestricted and available to
meet the City’s on-going obligations to citizens and creditors. The unrestrlcted net position equal 22.45% of net assets.
This increase is due to: 1) the city havmg completed projects using restricted funds; specifically bond and/or
developnient impact fees for the Welcome Center and Woodside Boulevard improvemenits; and 2) the city havmg freed
up restricted wastewater replacement funds that were pledged toward long term debt, by paying down pr1nc1pa1 on the
debt and refinancing the remainder such that user rates will cover future debt service payments. Additionally, the city
does not restrict excess revenue over expense in its operating funds

The ]argest portion of the C1ty s net position, 76.5%, is invested in capital assets net of related debt. Capital assets
include land, building, equipment and machinery, and infrastructure, and are used to provide services to the citizens
and are not available for future spending. Although the investment in capital assets is reported net of related debt, it
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis, Continued .

should be noted that the resources needed to repay fhlS debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets
themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities. The City’s net fixed assets increased in book value by -
$1,511,030, which sum is comprised largely of the monies expended on the Wood31de Blvd project, completlon of the

Welcome Center, and other smaller cap1ta1 pI'OJ ects.

Changes in Net Position

During the year the City’s financial position increased by $997,170, compared to the previous year ending September
30, 2012, during which the Crty s financial posrtlon increased by $3,272,518.

Governmental Activities:
Governmental activitiés increased the City’s net position by $399,503, compared to the prevrous year s increase of

- $3,324,415. Grant revenues in 2013 were decreased over the previous year, which funded an increase in fixed assets.

Business-Type Activities: Business-type activities increased net posmon by $597,667, compared to the previous year’s |
decrease of $51,897. Rates were increased to fund design and engineering. for future capital projects, and fixed assets
were increased in conjunction with the Woodside Boulevard irrigation system improvements.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY’S FUNDS
Governmental Funds

General Fund - The general fund balance at September 30, 2013 was $754,313 compared-to an $803, 441 onerations

component the previous year. This amount contains a non-binding endowment for fireworks display of $66 397,
contributed from donations in prev1ous years.

Cap1ta1 Improvement Fund — The cap1ta1 fund was established in-fiscal year 2009 with a transfer of annexation fees
which had previously been accounted for in general, water, and wastewater operating funds. Additionally, development
impact fees are collected within the capital fund. Several capital projects were implemented since 2009 that decreased

_ the capital fund balance at September 30, 2012 to $1,081,285. Development impact fees collected in 2013 increased the

fund balance at September 30, 2013 to $1,111,824,

Debt Service Fund —- The debt service fund was established in 2010 to account for the bond proceeds of the arena,
skatepark, and Welcome Center, collectively known as Werthheimer Park. These bonds are general obligation and will
be paid from the general funds of the City over a ten—year period.

Grant Fund —The grant fund has been created to track city-wide grant programs, .including grant revenues, in-kind and

cash matches from appropriate city funds, and total grant expenditures. Within the fund, each grant project is tracked | .
- separately. At fiscal year end these captured project amounts are transferred out to the government fund or enterprise

fund in which the grant activity or depreciable asset should reside.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

The City of Hailey amended its budget during 2013 to appropriate fund balance to pay for, among other things, a special
assessment levied by the city’s health insurance provider. The general fund revenues were $103,053 more than

‘budgeted. The amended budget increased appropriated expenses by $170,000. General fund expenses were held at

$17, 819 less than budgeted but decreased fund balance by $49,128, compared to the previous year’s surplus of $31,327.

Capital Improvement Fund Budgetary Highlights

~ Expenses within the Capital Fund were made largely in the first quarter of the fiscal year, as the Woodside Boulevard

Complete Streets Initiative Project met substantial completion in mid-October, and many of the items required by -
the city for final completion were accomplished in November. The project to date has consisted of design and
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis, Continued

engineering expenses in 2011 of $828,152, with 2012 expenses entailing the remaining engineering expenses and the
bulk of the construction amounting to $3,096,171. In 2013 the project expenses entailed installation of an irrigation
system from the Water Fund and General Capital Expenses for road construction items amounting to $1,356,477.

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION
Capital Assets

At the end of fiscal year 2013 the City had $27 398,700 invested in capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation)
compared to last year’s $26,860,332, an increase of $538,368 compared to the previous year’s increase of $3,780,279.
Net cap1tal assets of governmental activities increased by $626,544 and those of business-type activities decreased by
$197,793 in the current period. The City .investment in-capital assets mcludes land, facilities, park improvements,
automobiles and equipment, street lights, and sidewalks.

Long-Term Debt

The City refinanced a 20-year sewer revenue bond, which remains a long-term debt obligation through 2021. The
current amount owed on the debt is $1,860,000, after the city paid down a portion of the principal during the refinance.
The City also refinanced its debt on the Quigley canyon water storage facility, with a term through 2028, paying off a
DEQ State Revolving Fund Loan. The current amount owed on this debt is $1,630,000. The City sold general
obligation bonds of $3,425,000 at a premium of $136,648 in 2010 to finance the Werthheimer Park project over al0-
year term. The current amount owed on this debt is $2,495,000.

The City’s maximum general obligation debt capacity is 2% of the taxable assessed value of properties within the city
limits. At the end of September, 2013, the city’s taxable assessed value was $717,027,890. The 2% general obligation
bond debt capacity of $14,340,558 is now reduced by the outstanding general bond obligation of $2,495,000, leaving the
City with a general obligation bond debt capacity remaining of $11,845,558.

Hailey has met the prmc1pal and interest payments on outstandmg bonds and other mdebtedness in the past 10 years
when due. Additionally, no refunding bonds have been issued for the purpose of preventing an u'npendmg default.
Hailey’s ability to pay its general obligation long-term debt is reliant on property tax payments. The top ten taxpayers
within the City of Hailey comprise 7.4% of the total district taxpayers. They are: .

City of Hailey
Top Ten Taxpayer Accounts
o Taxpayer ‘ Type of Busmess o Taxable Assessed Value

Power Engineers,Inc. . | Engmeermg firm L ) 10,122,689
Spring Meadow LLC “Planned Unit Development 6,579,894
Old Cutters, Inc. Mixed residential subdivision 6,490,863
New Albertsons’ Inc. Grocery Store 5,668,951
Sweetwater Company LLC Multi-family residential project ‘ 5,020,845
Alturas Partners . Property Development . ' - . 4,817,896 |
Sun Valley Aviation = ‘Airport Hangers . _ ' . 4,290,104 |
‘Wilderness LLC Condominium development s 3,553,803
Balmoral LP- » o Apartment Rentals . = - . . : 3,484,866
Marketron ' Engineering firm 3,362,003

Top 10 Taxpayers T4% | .. 53,391,914
All Other District Taxpayers 92.6% 663,635,976

Total District Taxpayers 2013 v 100.0% S s 717,027,890

The assessed net taxable value of properties within the city has been in decline since a péak in values in 2008..
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis, Continued

Assessed Market Values of Taxable Property and Tax Collection Record

Homeowner’s

Net Taxable:

Bond

Year | Full Market . General General Tax | Bond Tax

Value | Exemption | Value .| Tax Tax. | Collected for | Collected for

: o Ry Levied - Levied | previous year | previous year

Sep 13 838,969,921 | 121,942,031 717,027,890 |- . v ‘ :
Jan 13 834,558,811 | 121,942,031 712,616,780 | 2,055,736 | 398,425 2,065,476 400,628 .
Jan 12 | 1,004,408,428 | 149,911,921 854,496,507 | 1,989,837 | 398,989 . 1,995,930 398,989
Jan 11 | 1,236,317,415 |170,874,128 1,065,443,287 | 1,928,539 | 399,703 1,887,491 381,688
Jan 10 | 1,460,667,411 | 181,921,576 1,278,745,835 | 1,925,951 - 1,789,714 '
Jan 09 | 1,580,943,641 | 176,823,018 1,404,120,623 | 1,870,361 1,803,834
Jan 08 | 1,590; 462 395 . 155,321,416 1,435,140,979 1' 812 638" 1,721,818

There are overlapping taxing districts within the Clty which lave statutory power to levy regular property taxes.
Representative 2013 levy rates for each overlapping district from the County are listed below:

City of Hailey -
Representative Levy Rates per $1000 Taxable market Value
Tax Year 2013
Taxing District Levy per $1,000 Taxable Assessed Value
City of Hailey Total 3.523140
Hailey City 12.967495
Hailey Levy .555645
Blaine County 1.190928 |
Blaine County School District No. 61 4.656267
Ambulance 221276
Hailey Cemetery 143503
Blaine County Recreation District & Override 354558

FY13 BUDGETARY CONSIDERATIONS

The City of Hailey estimates revenue to establish the budgets in each of its funds. A minimum fund balance of 10% of
budget is needed in the General Fund to- meet obligations throughout the year, particularly in the first quarter of each
year. The fund balance target is 20% of budget, which the Hailey City Council considers prudent for emergency

_ contingencies within the general fund. With the FY 2014 general fund adopted budget at $4,584,383, and the general

fund balance now at $754,313, the current fund balance is 16% of the' FY 2014 budget, down 1% ($49,128) from the
previous year following the city council’s budgeting of fund balance to partially cover a special assessment required by
the c1ty s health insurance provider.

The City of Hailey has identified that a tax levy to consistently fund the capital fund is a goal, but not its first priority.
An alternative to a capital levy is being explored with Blaine County, wherein consideration of instituting a road levy

. that would benefit cities is underway.

The City of Hailey developed expense policies for its capital and grant projects as follows: All salary and fringe costs,
as well as contractual and volunteer labor, materials, and equipment costs are captured through a project code as project
expenses, from the project’s inception to its completion. The project budget is developed, and identified by its
predominant fundmg source as either a Capital Fund project or a Grant Fund project. Until a project is actually funded
by the city governing body through an agreement, ordinance, resolution, or acceptance of a specific written approval by
a grantor, all expenses are spent from operating funds, except that expenses for licensed contractual design and
engineering costs procured solely for the project may be spent from the capital fund. Following the city governing

‘body’s approval of a funding agreement, ordinance, or resolution, or specific written approval by the grantor, project

-8-
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis, Continued
costs, including city salary and fringe costs for applied project time, may be spent from the capital or grant fund.

Rate structures within the enterprise funds have incrementally been amended over several years to encourage water
conservation and to afford users better personal management of their impact upon the City’s water and wastewater
system and its budget. Consumption .of water has decreased, and expenses have been adjusted to the City’s rate-based
income. Hailey has retained a wastewater engineer to design a more efficient bio-solids management system within the
wastewater treatment process. Hailey plans to take the bio-solids project to voters for approval of a $4 to $5 million
dollar bond measure. Water engineers have been retained for the purpose of launching a new water master plan.

The City applied to the Idaho Bond Bank in August 2012 for refunding bonds on its water and wastewater debt, and
successfully completed its refinancing in December 2012. Significant cash savings were obtained through lowered
interest rates within the same term, and premiums earned on the bond refinancing, Principal was paid down so that the
rates will support the wastewater system’s Net Revenue to Bond Payment of 125%, and to insure that the water fund Net
Revenue remain above 150% of Bond Payment. A significant amount of restricted assets which had been held to pay
future debt service became unrestricted through this refinance. :

Net Position FY 2013 FY 2012

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Debt 20,917,638 19,406,598
Restricted 277,351 4,174,128
Unrestricted 6,134,598 2,751,691

Total Net Position $ 27,329,587 ' $ 26,332,417

City voters approved a local option tax measure which will increase Hailey’s local option tax collected on short-term
lodging and car rentals by 1%. That revenue will begin to be collected on January 1, 2014, and will be used to cover the
cost of collecting the tax, with the remainder to be spent for funding increased air service to Hailey, and marketing of the
area. This money will be spend under the authority of an Air Service Board formed through an intergovernmental
agreement, on which board is represented the City of Hailey, City of Ketchum, City of Sun Valley, and Blaine County.

Requests for Information

This report is designed to provide a general overview of the City of Hailey’s finances for our citizens and customers. If
you have questions about this report or need additional financial information contact the Finance Office: 115 Main
Street S., Hailey, Idaho 83333, 788-4221. ’

-90-



ASSETS

Cash énd Deposits
Investments - Unrestricted
Accounts Receivable
Taxes Receivable
Due From Other Governments
Due From Other Funds
inventory ,
Restticted Cash, Deposits and Investments
Totals N
Capital Assets:
Land, Easements and Water Rights
Construction in Progress
Infrastructure
Buildings and Improvements
Equipment and Vehicles
Accumulated Deprecation
Total Capital Assets

Total Assets
LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable
Accrued Payroll and Benefits Payable
Accrued Interest Payable
Due To Other Funds
Surety and Security Bonds Payable
Long-term Liabilities:
Portion due or payable within one year: -
Bonds Payable
Portion due or payabie after one year:
Bonds Payable
Unamortized Bond Premium
Compensated Absences

Total Liabilities

NET POSITION

Invested in Capital Assets - net of related debt

Restricted For:
Debt Service
Other Purposes

Unrestricted

Total Net Position

$

CITY OF HAILEY, IDAHO

Statement of Net Position
atVSeptember 30, 2013
: co Total . Component Unit
‘Governmental ~ Business-type Primary Urban Renewal
Activities : Activities Government Agency
360,333 §$ 102,990 $ 463,323~ $
2,349,423 3,115,939 5,465,362
222,758 366,529 589,287
103,155 103,155
245,574 : 245,574
‘ 925,000 925,000
127,515 127,515
68,851 208,500 277,351
3,350,094 4,846,473 ‘ 8,196,567 0
2,431,674 235,3_91 2,667,065
6,364 109,617 115,981
9,993,497 . 15,059,370 25,052,867
3,628,598 683,247 4,311,845
5,566,063 4,535,635 10,101,698
(5,648,025) (9,202,731) (14,850,756)
15,978,171 11,420,529 27,398,700 . 0
19,328,265 16,267,002 35,595,267 0
311,732 311,732 47,355
74,941 28,956 103,897
. 5,288 5,288
925,000 925,000
170,349 - 39,090 209,439
330,000 300,000 630,000
2,165,000 3,190,000 5,355,000
69,566 426,496 496,062
193,151 36,111 229,262
4,239,739 . 4,025,941 8,265,880 47,355
13,41 3,605 7,504,033 20,917,638. 0
_ 208,500 208,500
68,851 68,851
1 ,606,070 4,528,528 6,134,598 (47,355)
15,088,526 $ 12,241,061 $ 27,329,587 $ (47,355)

The accompanying notes are a part of these financial statements.
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P am:Revenues. . Net (Expense) Revenues and Component
Fees, Fines, ~ Capital Changes in Net Assets Unit - Urban
and Charges  Grantsand Governmental Business Type . Renewal
Activities: Expenses for Services - Contributions Activitles Activities Total Agency
Governmental: .
General Government 1,244,920 § 136,539 § 831,119 § (277,262) $  (277,262)
Public Protection: '
Public Safety 1,997,903 415,831 7,754 (1,574,318) (1,574,318) -
Streets 778,013 30,340 (747,673) (747,678)
Parks and Recreation 328,481 23,485 : (304,986) (304,986)
Library 457,983 17,606 9,584 (430,793) (430,793)
Interest - on long-term debt 52,101 (62,101) (52,101)
Unallocated Depreciation 553,780 ) (553,780) (553,780)
Total Governmental Activities 5,413,181 593,471 878,797. (3,940,913) (3,940,913)
Business Type: .
Water 1,191,240 1,283,923 3 92,683 92,683
Wastewater 1,285,002 1,818,667 533,665 533,665
Interest - on long-term debt 172,641 (172,641) (172,641)
Total Business-type Activities 2,648,883 3,102,590 0 453,707 453,707
Total City of Halley, ldaho 8,062,064 $ 3,696,061 § 878,797 (3,940,913) 453,707 (3,487,206)
Component Units:
Urban Renewal Agency 47,355 $ (47,355)
Total (47,355)
General Revenues:
Property faxes 2,466,103 2,466,103
. Local Option sales taxes 349,585 349,585
Franchises, licenises, permits 465,146 465,146
State of 1daho revenue sharing ‘411,101 411,101
State of Idaho sales tax 97,519 97,519
State of Idaho liGuor receipts 151,329 151,329
State highway user coliections 257,595 257,595
Penalty and interest on property taxes 26,054 26,054
County court fines 53,125 63,125
Earnings on invéstments 14,538 10,368 24,904
Miscellaneous 48,323 133,592 - 181,915
Gain on Sale of Asséets 0
Total general reveriues and transfers 4,340,416 143,960 4,484,376 0
Changes in net position 399,503 597,667 997,170 (47,355)
Net Position - Beginning 14,689,023 11,643,394 . 26,332,417 0
Net Position - Ending $ 15,088,526 $ 12,241,061 $ 27,320,587 § (47,355)

The accompanying notes are a part of these financial statements.

-11-

-Q 2~




. CITY OF HAILEY, IDAHO
‘Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds
for the year ended September 30, 2013

Capital Debt © Total

General Improvement - Service ‘Govermental
Fund Fund’ Fund ‘Funds
ASSETS:
Cash and Deposits $ 91,791 § 251,942 % 16,600 $ 360,333
Investments 1,249,760 1,149,882 ’ 18,632 2,418,274
Accounts Receivable : 222,758 : 222,758
Due From Other Governments 245,574 __ . 245 574
Property Taxes Receivable 86,452 : 16,703 103,155
‘Total Assets o 1,896,335 . 1,401,824 51,935 3,350,004
LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable ' 311,732 ‘ . . : 311,732
Accrued Payroli Expenses : 74,941 o . : 74,941
Due To Other Funds 585,000 290,000 50,000 925,000
Surety and Security Bonds Payable 170,349 : ‘ 170,349
Total Liabilities, 1,142,022 | 290,000 - ‘ 50,000 1,482,022
FUND BALANCE:
Non-spendable . S _ . ; : 0
Restricted o 0
Committed ’ 66,916 : 1,935 68,851
‘Assigned ‘ ' _ . 1,111,824 1,111,824
Unassigned 687,397 ‘ ' ' . 687,397
Total Fund Balance , o 754,313 - 1,111,824 : 1,935 1,868,072
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance $ 1,896,335 % 1,401,824 $ 51,935 § 3,350,094

The accompanying notes are a part of these financial statements.
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CITY OF HAILEY, IDAHO
Reconclhatlon of the Balance Sheet of Governmental Funds
To the Statement of Net Assets
forthe year ended September 30,2013

Total Governmental Fund Balances (Pa'ge 12)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position
are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds.
The cost of assets is $ 21,626,196 less accumulated depreciation $ 5,648,025

Long-term liabilities, including bonds, capital leases payable and
compensated absences are not payable in the current period and
therefore are not reported in the governmental funds

Net Position of Governmental Activities (Page 10)

The accompanying notes are a part of these financial statements.
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$ 1,868,072

15,978,171

(2,757,717)

$ 15,088,526 -
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CITY OF HAILEY, IDAHO.

- Governmental Funds
for the year ended September 30, 2013

Capital ‘Debt Total
General improvement Service Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Funds
REVENUE: ' ’
Property taxes 2,065,476 $ $ 400,627 $ 2,466,103
Local Option sales taxes 349,585 349,585
Franchises, licenses, permits 465,146 465,146
State of Idaho shared revenue 411,101 411,101
State of Idaho sales tax 97,519 97,519
State of Idaho liquor receipts 151,329 151,329
State highway user collections 257,595 257,595
Penalty and interest on property taxes 22,315 3,739 26,054
County court fines 53,125 53,125
Fees, fines and charges for services 523,895 69,576 593,471
. Grants - 65,335 791,521 856,856
Contributions 20,832 1,109 21,941
. Earnings on investments 1,690 12,442 404 14,536
Miscelianeous 48,323 48,323
Total Revenue 4,.533,266 874,648 404,770 5,812,684
EXPENDITURES:
General Government 970,483 970,483 |
Public Safety 1,997,903 1,997,903 -
Streets 827,544 827,544
Parks and Recreation 328,481 328,481
Library - 457,983 : 457,983
Capital outlay ‘ 1,241,561 : 1,241,561
Debt Service 401,325 401,325
Total Expenditures 4,582,394 . 1,241,561 401,325 6,225,280
EXCESS REVENUE (EXPENDITURES)' - (48,128) (366;913) 3,445 (412,596)
OTHER FINAN\’CING SOURCES (USES).
Operating transfers from other funds 397,452 397,452
Operating transfers (to) other funds (397,452) (397,452)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (49,128) 30,539 (394,007) (412,596)
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 803,441 1,081,285 395,942 2,280,668
FUND BALANCE - ENDING 754,313 1,111,824 $ 1935 $ 1,868,07/2

Statement of Réve'nues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

The accompanying notes are a part of these financial statements.
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evenues,
Governmental Funds

Net Change in Fund Balance - Total Governmental Funds (Page 14)
Governmental funds report capital outlays as current year expenditures,
In the Statement of Activities the cost of these assets is allocated
over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. This is
the amount of current capital outlay for new fixed assets.
This is the amount of cufrent.year depreciation.
This is the amount of new Governmental Fund assets.
This is the amount of disposed of Governmental Fund assets.
Long term liabilities are not recorded in the Governmental funds.
Principle and interest paid on capital debt are recorded as
expenditures in the Governmental Funds. Principle amounts
paid are not recorded as expenditures in the Statement of Net
Assets, ‘
This is the amount of current year principle payments on capital debt.
Liability for personal leave days are not recorded in Govérnme,ntal funds.

This is'the decrease in compensated leave during the year.

Change in Net Pbsition of Governmental Activities (Page 11)

The accompanying notes are a part of these financial statements.
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(412,598)

(553,780)
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Assets:

‘Current Assets:

" -Cash and Deposits
Investments - Unrestricted
Accts receivable - customers
Due From Other Funds
inventory

Restricted Current Assets:
Cash, Deposits, and Investments

Total Current Assets

Capital Assets:
Plant and equipment
Accumulated depreciation

Net Plant and equipment
Total Assets

Liabilities:
Current Liabilities:
Accounts and interest Payable
Wages Payable '
- Refundable Deposits
~Current portion long-term debt

Total current liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities:
Bonds Payable :
Unamortized Bond Premium
Compensated Absences Payable
Total noncurrent liabilities
Total Liabilities
Net Position:
Investment in capital assets
net of related debt
Restricted

Unrestricted

Total Net Position .

CITY OF HAILEY, IDAHO

‘Statement of Net Position
~ Proprietary Funds
at September 30, 2013
. Water Wastewater ‘ Totals *
$ 105,546  $- (2,556) $ 102,990
2,426,594 689,345 3,115,939
175,080 191,449 366,529
320,000 605,000 925,000
127,515 127,515
3,154,735 1,483,238 " 4,637,973
208,500 208,500
3,154,735 1,691,738 4,846,473
10,710,026 9,913,234 20,623,260
(4,349,462) (4,853,269) (9,202,731)
. 6,360,564 5,059,065 11,420,529
9,515,299 8,751,703 16,267,002
2,756 2,532 5,288
12,827 16,129 28,956
39,090 ‘ 39,090
/85,000 215,000 300,000
139,673 233,661 373,334
1,545,000 1,645,000 3,190,000
256,383 170,113 426,496
8,617 27 494 36,111
1,810,000 1,842,607 3,652,607
1,049,673 2,076,268 4,025,941
4474181 3,029,852 7,504,033
0 208,500 208,500
3,091,445 1,437,083 4528 528
$ 7565626 $ 4675435 $ 12,241,061

The accompanying notes are a part of these financial statements.
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Statement of ReVenués,» ‘hahges in Net Position

er 30, 2013

Total Net Position-Ending 4 - $§ 7,565,626 $ 4675435

Water Wastewater Totals .
Operating Revenues: o
Charges for services $ 1163285 § 1725173 § 2,888,458
Hookups and connections 97,787 91,829 189,616
Reimbursements and Misc. 22,851 ’ 1,665 24,516
Total Operating Revenue : 1,283,923 1,818,667 3,102,580
Operating Expenses:
Salaries and benefits 472,646 527,974 1,000,620
Administrative and supplies 396,599 435,572 - 832,171
Depreciation : ' 321,995 321,456 643,451
Total Operating Expenses . 1,191,240 1,285,002 '2,476,242
Operating Income ' ‘ 02,683 533,665 626,348
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Interest Income ’ 5,245 5,123 10,368
Interest Expense v (65,242) (107,399) (172,641)
Premium Earned on Bond Refinancing 34,182 99,410 133,592
Other Grants and Miscellaneous 0
Total Nonoperating ‘ (25,815) (2,866) (28,681)
" Income before transfers - - 66,868 530,799 597 667
Transfers in
Transfers out 0
" Net Income (Loss) , 66,868 530,799 597,667
Total Net Position - Beginning ‘ _ 7,498,758 4,144,636 11,6_43',394
$_12,241,081

The accompanying notes are a part of these financial statements.
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CITY OF HAILEY, IDAHO
- Statement of Cash Flows
- Proprietary Funds.
for the year ended September 30, 2013

" Water Wastewater
_ Fund Fund . Total
. Cash Flows From Operating Activities:

Receipts from customers : $ 1,291,837 $ 1,749,562 $ 3,041,399

Payments to suppliers (428,006) (435,308) (863,312)

Payments to employees (472,646) (627,974) (1,000,620)

Other receipts ' 0

Net cash provided (used) by operations 391,185 786,282 1,177,467
Cash Flows From Capital and Related
Financing Activities: - _ :

Purchase and construction of capital assets ~ (445,658) (109,617) (555,275)

Due From Other Funds {320,000) (605,000) (925,000)

Principal paid on capital debt (170,077) (507,359) (877,436)

- Interest paid on capital debt (65,242) (107,399) (172,641)
Net cash provided'(used) by capital and
related financing activities (1,000,977) (1,329,375) (2,330,352)
Cash Flows From Inve%ting Activities: :

Interest Income - 5,245 ° 5,123 10,368
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Equivalents ‘(604,547) (537,970) (1,142,517)
Balances - Beginning of the year- 3,136,687 1,433,259 4,569,946
Balances - Ending of the year . $° 2,532,140 $ 895,289 $ 3,427,429
Displayed. as‘: ) -

Pooled Cash and Invesiments 2,532,140 . 686,789 3,218,929 (

Restricted Assets 208,500 208,500

~ Balances - Ending of the year : c ©$_ 2532140 . $ 895289  $ ' 3,427,429
Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net
Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:.
Operating Income- 92,683 424,048 516,731—"
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net :
cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation expense 321,995 321,456 843,451

Changes in assets and liabilities:

Receivables, net - 7,914 (69,105) (61,191)
Inventory (8,422) (8,422)
Compensated Absences 2,088 620 2,708

* Accounts and other payables ) - (25,0_73) (354) (25,427)

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activites $ 391,185 $ 676,665 3

The accompanying notes are a part of these financial étatements.
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CITY OF HAILEY, IDAHO
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2013

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The City of Hailey, Idaho was incorporatéd in 1909. The City operates under a Mayor-Council form of
government and provides the following services: public safety, public works, recreation, social
services, and community development. The City also provides water and waste water services which
are financed by user charges. The significant revenues and receivables are generated by the residents of
the City of Hailey through property tax and water and waste water charges.

The financial statements of the City of Hailey have been prepared in conformity with generally
accepted . accounting principles (GAAP) ds applied to government units. The Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for established
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The more significant of the City’s
accounting policies are described below.

1. Financial Reporting Entity

The City’s financial statements include the accounts of all operations under the oversight
authority of the City Council and those of separately administered organizations over which the
City exercises significant influence. Significant influence or accountability is based pr1mar11y on
operational or financial relationships with the City (as distinct from legal relatioriships).

2. Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements include the Statement of Net Position and the
Statement of Activities. These statements report financial information for the City as a whole

. excluding fiduciary activities such as employee pension plans. Individual funds are not displayed
but the statements distinguish governmental activities, generally supported by taxes and City
general revenues, from business-type activities, generally financed in Whole or in part with fees
charged to external customers.

The Statement of Activities reports the expenses of a given function offset by program revenues
- directly connected with the functional program. A function is-an asseémbly of similar activities
and may include portions of a fund or summarize more than one fund to capture the expenses and-
program revenues associated with a distinct functional activity. Program revenues include: (1)
charges for services which report fees, fines and forfeitures, and other charges to users of the
City’s services; (2) operatmg grants and contributions which finance annual operating activities,, -
including restricted inyestment income; and (3) capital grants and contributions which fund the
acquisition, construction, or rehabxhtatlon of capital assets and include fees to developers. These
revenues are subject to externally imposed restrictions to these program uses. Taxes and other
revenue sources not properly included with program revenues are reported as general revenues.

Fund financial statements are provided for governmental and proprietary funds. Major individual
governmental and enterprise funds are reported in separate columns with composite columns for
non-major funds.

-19-

-100-




CITY OF HAILEY, IDAHO
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
- AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2013

Continued...

3. Discretely Pres ented Component Unit

The Component unit column in the financial statements includes the financial data of the City’s
only discretely presented component unit, the Hailey Urban Renewal Agency: Itisreported in a
separate column to emphasize that it is separate from the City’s operations.

4. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the City are prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP). The City’s reporting entity applies all relevant Governmental -
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements and applicable Financial Accounting .
Standards Board (FASB) pronouncements and Accounting Principles Board (APB) opinions
issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless they conflict with GASB pronouncements. The

City’s reporting entity does not apply FASB pronouncements or APB opinions issued after
November 30, 1989.

The government—wide statements report, using the economic resources measurement focus and
the accrual basis of accounting, generally includes the reclassification or elimination of internal
activity (between or within funds). However, internal eliminations do not include utility services
provided to City departments. Reimbursements are reported as reductions to expenses.
Proprietary fund financial statements also report using this same focus and basis of accountmg '
although internal activity is not eliminated in these statements. Revenues are recorded _when
earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related .
cash flows. Property tax revenues are recognized in the year for which they are lev1ed while
grants are recognized when grantor eligibility requlrements are met.

Governmental fund financial statements report, using _ the current financial resources
measurement focus-and the modified accrual basis of accounting, recognizes revenues when they
are both measurable and available. Available means collectible within the current period or soon
enough thereafter to pay current liabilities. The City of Hailey uses an availability period of sixty
days. Expenditures are recorded when the related liability is incurred, except for general
obligation bond principal and interest which are reported as expenditures in the year due.

 Major revenue sources susceptlble to accrual include: sales and use taxes, property taxes, and
intergovernmental revenues. In general other revenues are recognized when cash is received.

Operating income reported in’ proprietary fund financial statements includes revenues and
expenses related to the primary, continuing operations of the fund. Principal operating revenues
for proprietary funds are charges to customers for sales of services. Principal operating expenses
are the costs of providing goods or services and include administrative expenses and depreciation

of capital assets. Other revenues and expenses are classified as non-operating in the financial
statements
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CITY OF HAILEY, IDAHO
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2013

Continued...

5. Fund Accounting

The accounts of the City are organized and operated on the basis of funds and account groups. A
fund is an independent fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. Fund
accounting segregates funds according to their intended purpose and is used to aid management
in demonstrating compliance with finance-related legal and contractual provisions. The
minimum number of funds is maintained consistent with legal and managerial requirements.

The City has adopted GASB Statement No. 54 “Fund Balance Reporting and GoVernmentai Fund
Type Definitions” (GASB 54) which defines how fund balances of the governmental funds are
presented in the financial statements. There are five classifications of fund balances as presented
below:

Non-spendable — These funds are not available for expenditures based on legal or
contractual requirements. In this category, one would see inventory, long-term receivables,
unless proceeds are restricted, committed, or assigned and legally or contractually required
to be maintained intact (corpus or a permanent fund).

Restricted — These funds are governed by externally enforcéable restrictions. In this
category, one would see restricted purpose grant fiinds, debt serv1ce or capital projects.

Cominitted — Fund balances in this category are limited by the governments’ highest level
of decision making. Any changes of designation must be done in the same manner that it
was implemented and should occur prior to end of the fiscal year, though the exact amount
may be determined subsequently.

Assigned — These funds are intended to be used for specific purposes, intent 1s expressed by
governing body or an official delegated by the governing body.

Unassigned — This classification is the default for all funds that do not fit into the other
categories. This, however, should not be a negative number for the general fund. If it is,
the assigned fund balance must be adjusted.

- Order of Use of Fund Balance — The City’s policy is to apply expenditures against non-spendable
fund balance, restricted fund ‘balance, committed fund balance, assigned fund balance and
unassigned fund balance at the end of the fiscal year. For all funds, non- spendable fund balances
‘are determined first and then restricted fund balances for specific purposes are determined.

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
The City reports the following major governmental funds:

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the City. It is used to account
for all financial resources not reported in another fund.
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CITY OF HAILEY, IDAHO
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AT SEPTEMBER 30,2013

Continued...

Debt Service Funds — The debt service fund is used to account for the accumulation of
financial resources for the payment of principal and interest on the City’s governmental debt.

- PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Enterprise Funds - Enterprise funds are used to account for operations (2) that are financed and
operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the governing
body is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the
general public on a contmumg basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or
(b) Where the governing body has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned,.
expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy,
management control, accountability or other purposes. Enterprise funds include the Water and
Waste Water funds.

OTHER FUND TYPES
The City also reports the following fund types:

_Capital Projects Funds - These funds account for proceeds from long-term debt financing and
revenues and expenditures related to authorized construction and other capital asset acquisitions.

6.vBudgetar‘y Data

The City of Hailey follows these procedures inestablishing the budgetary data reflected in the |
financial statements:

a. Prior to September 1, the city clerk submits to the City Council a proposed operating budget
for the fiscal year commencing on October 1. The operating budget includes proposed
expenditures and the means of financing them,

b. After reviewing the preliminary budget, the City Council sets a pubhc budget hearing to
obtain taxpayer comments.

c. Pror to October 1, the budget is legally enacted through passage of an ordinance.

The budget is prepared on the modified accrual basis of accounting, as described above.
The City does not use the encumbrance method of accounting.

7. Cash and Cash Equivalents

 The City maintains and controls cash and investment pools in which the primary government
funds share. Each fund’s portion of a pool is displayed on its respective balance sheet.
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CITY OF HAILEY, IDAHO
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2013
Continued...

For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, the enterprise funds consider cash and cash
equivalents to include cash on hand and all amounts on deposit with financial institutions.

8. Inventory
Inventories in governmental funds are considered to be immaterial and are not reported.

Proprietary fund inventories are recorded at the lower of cost or market ot a first-in, first-out
basis. :

9, Capital Assets, Depreciation, and Amortization

The City’s property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure with usefuil lives of more than one year
are stated at historical cost and comprehensively reported in the government-wide financial
statements. The City maintains infrastructure asset records consistent with all other capital assets.
Proprietary capital assets are also reported in their respective fund financial statements. Donated
assets are stated at fair value on the date donated. The City generally capitalizes assets with cost
of $5,000 or more as purchase and construction outlays occur. The costs of normal maintenance
and repairs that do not add to the asset value or materially extend useful lives are not capitalized.
Capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line method. When capltal assets are disposed,
the cost and apphcable accumulated depreciation are removed from the respectlve accounts, and
the resulting gain or loss is recorded in operations. The City has not, nor is required to
retroactively report infrastructure assets. The City has capitalized all acquired mfrastructure after
October 1, 2003. :

Estimated useful lives, in years, for depreciable assets are as follows:

Building and Improvements 20-50
Equipment 5-15
Infrastructure 15-20
Books ' ' 510
Trucks and Vehicles 3-10

Interest costs are capitalized when incurred by proprietary funds on debt where proceeds were
used to finance the construction of assets.

10. Long-Term Debt

In the government-wide and proprietary financial statements, outstanding debt is reported as
liabilities. <
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CITY OF HAILEY, IDAHO ,
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2013

Continued...

NOTE 2 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Interest Rate Risk — The City does not have a formal investment policy that limit investment
maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest
rates.

Credit Risk — The City has no investment policy which would further limit its investment choices
beyond those stated in Idaho Code. The City’s investment in the State Treasurer’s Investment Pool is
not currently rated. All deposits in the State Investment Pool are either FDIC insured or fully

_ collateralized, with securities held in trust by the State Treasurer but not in the name of the City of

Hailey
Concentration of Credit Risk — The City places no limit on the amount to invest in any one issuer.

Custodial Credit Risk, Deposits — Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank faﬂure,

- the City’s deposits may not be returned to it. The City does not have a deposit policy for custodial

credit risk. The City’s pooled and non-pooled deposits are categorized to give an indication of the level -
of risk assumed by the City at fiscal year-end. The cash is recorded in terms of US currency and
consists of: :

Carrying . - Bank
Amount Balance
© CashonHand s 300 $ 0
Mountain West — Checking 10,057 © 238,475
Bank of America - Checking ' : 7,632 7,632
Bank of the West- Checking 50,150 . 49,794
Certificates of Deposit: . .
~ Bank of the West : 451,986 451,986
State of Idaho LGIP 5,667,168 5,667,168

Totals $ 6,187,293 3 6,415,055

There are three categories of credit risk that apply to the City’s cash and investments:
1) Insured or collateralized or for which the securities are held by the City or the C1ty s agent in
the City’s name; A
2) Uninsured and uncollateralized; or
3) Uninsured and unregistered for which the securities-are held by the counter party or by its
trust department or agent but not in the City’s name. This category also includes repurchase
agreements with no underlying securities.
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CITY OF HAILEY, IDAHO
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2013

Continued...

Balances are held in each category as follows:

Carrying Amount
Categories
1 2 3
Deposits $ 326,615 $ 421,272
Investment State of Idaho LGIP ' $ 5,667,168
Total Cash and Investments " $ 326,615 % 421272 $ 5,667,168

Funds held in the Water and Wastewater Funds (Enterprise funds) in the amount of $208,500 are
reserved for repairs and replacement of the existing systems and equipment as well as repayment of
existing debt. Funds held in the General Fund of $81,547 are reserved for specific requuements from
donations and an employee flex spending account. The General Obligation Bond Fund reserve in the
amount of $35,232 is reserved for the construction of the Rodeo Park Project. A separate Debt Service
Fund of the same amount has been established for collecting the 1ev1es to repay the bond interest and
principal payments for 10 years.

NOTE 3 - TAXES RECEIVABLE

Property taxes are levied in November of each year and recognized as revenue when the tax notices are

printed. Taxes are due in two equal installments at December and June following the levy date. If

payment is not received upon the due dates, a 2% penalty is charged and taxes are cldssified as past -
due subject to 12% interest. Taxes receivable are stated at taxes levied less amounts collected and

canceled. The City has not experienced any significant loss of delinquent taxes receivable in past

years, and, therefore, does not consider it necessary to establish any allowance for uncollectible taxes

receivable.

NOTE 4 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

The City charges for water and wastewater services and garbage collection on the first of the. month.
The water is metered and charged according to actual usage. The wastewater rate is based upon actual
winter (non-irrigation) water usage. Water and wastewater are billed in arrears; garbag‘e collection is
prepaid. The balance of accounts receivable is for billings occurring Sept 30 and prior. Due to water
and wastewater services that would be terminated if an account goes 90 days overdue, very few
accounts become uncollectible.
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CITY OF HAILEY, IDAHO
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2013

NOTE S — CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year ended September 30, 2013 is as follows:

Business-type activities:

Beginning Ending
Balances Increases Decreases Balances
Governmental Activities:
Capital Assets not being depreciated. )
Land , $ 2431674 § $ $ 2,431,674
Construction in Progress : 6,364 6,364
Total 2,431,674 6,364 0 2,438,038
Capital Assets being depreciated.:
Buildings & Improvements 3,588,234 40,364 3,628,598
Infrastructure 8,909,432 1,084,065 9,993,497
Vehicles and Equipment 5,516,532 49,531 5,566,063
Total | ' 18,014,198 1,173,960 0 19,188,158
- Less: Accumulated Depreciation: - (5,094,245) (553,780) : (5,648,025)
Total Net Depreciated Assets 12,919,953 . 620,180 - 0 13,540,133
Governmental capital assets, net $ 15351627 $ 626,544 §$ 0 $§ 15978,171

Capital Assets not being depreciated:

Land $ 235,391 § - $ $ 235,391
Construction in Progress 88,742 109,617 (88,742) 109,617
Total 324,133 109,617 (88,742) 345,008
Capital Assets being depreciated:
Buildings & Improvements 683,247 683,247
- Infrastructure 14,524,970 534,400 15,059,370
Vi ehicles and Equipment 4,535,635 4,535,635
“Total ‘ 19,743,852 534,400 0 20,278,252
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (8,559,280) (643,451 - (9,202,731)
Total Net Depreciated Assets 11,184,572 (109,051) 0 1 1,075,,521
Business-type capital assets, net $ 11,508,705 '$ 566 $ (88,742) $ 11,420,529
26-
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CITY OF HAILEY IDAHO
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2013
Continued...

NOTE 6 - VOUCHERS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES

Vouchers payable and accrued expenses are stated at cost and are recognized liabilities for goods and
services rendered to the City as of September 30.

NOTE 7 - ACCRUED COMPENSATED ABSENCES

Compensated absences for vacation pay, sick pay and “comp” time have been accrued. “Comp” time is
computed at the rate of 1-hour overtime equals 1.5 hours off. Compensated absences are reported as
accrued in the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements. Such compensation in the
governmental fund financial statements will be paid from future resources of the City and is, therefore,
reported only if matured compensated absences are payable to currently terminating employees, when
it is included in accrued payroll and benefits.

NOTE 8 - LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

The City has entered into the following agreements.

" Amount Amount Amount
) Maturi.ty Interest Outstanding V Outstanding Due
Description Date - Rate 9/30/2012 Additions Reductions 9/30/2013 1Year
GENERAL FUND .
Bonds Payable:
General Obligation
Bonds 2010 8/1/2020  Variable §$ 2,820,000 $ 008 (325,0000 $ 2;495,000 $ 330,000
Other: .
Accrued Compensated
Absences N/A } 2 174062 0 (23,911 193,151 )
Total General Fund $ 3,037,062 § 0 $ (348911) $ 2,688,151 8 330,000 -
PROPRIETARY
FUND .
Bonds and Loans Payable:
Sewer Revenue Bond 3/1/2021  Variable § 2,580,000 § 0 % (2,580,000 $ 0§ 0
Water DEQ Loan 11/12/2028  3.50% 2,090,642 ) (2,090,642) 0 0
2012 Sewer Refunding ~ 9/15/2021  Variable 0 2,085,000 (225,000) 1,860,000 2i5,000
2012 Water Refunding ~ 9/28/2028  Variable 0 1,660,000 ~ (30,000) ' 1,630,()00 85,000
Other:
Accrued Compensated
Absences N/A 33,403 2,708 B o 36,111
Total Proprietary
Fund $ 4,704,045 § 3,747,708 $  (4.925.642) $ 3,526,111 § 300,000
-27-
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CITY OF HAILEY IDAHO
- NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AT SEPTEMBER 30,2013
Continued...

NOTE 9 -SEWER REVENUE BONDS

On December 20 2012, the City of Haﬂey refinanced revenue bonds to sat1sfy1ng the original bond
with a new bond in the amount of $2,085,000. The bond was sold at a premium resulting in a decrease
of the principal balance by $212,641 compared to the principal balance of the satlsﬁed bond. The
premium amount will be amort1zed over the life of the bond.

Revenues of the Waste Water Fund serve as collateral for bond payments. A bond maturity and interest
schedule of the issued bonds is contained in the schedule on page 34 of these financial statements.

The Sewer Revenue Bond requires semi-annual interest payments in March and September with an
annual principal payment in September. The bond has a variable interest rate and will mature in
September of 2021.

NOTE 10 - WATER LOAN PAYABLE

In 2007 the City of Hailey constructed a two million gallon drinking water storage facility in Quigley
Canyon. The City obtained permanent financing through an Idaho Department of Environmental
Quality Drinking Water Revolving Loan Program promissory note. The loan was refinances in
December of 2012 with a Water Revenue Bond. The bond requires semi-annual interest payments in
March and September with an annual principal payment in September. The bond has a variable 1nterest
rate and will mature in September of 2028

Revenues of the Water Fund serve as collateral for bond paments. A loan maturity and interest
schedule of the issued loan is contained in the schedule on page 35 of these financial statements.

_ NOTE 11 — GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS PAYABLE

In 2010 the City of Hailey sold § 3,425, 000 of General Obligation Bonds to construct the project
entitled Rodeo Park. This project will reconstruct the rodeo grounds, improve the skate park and
construct an ice skating facility. These bonds will be repaid from the general revenues of the City
under the schedule of payments on page 36 of these financial statements. The bonds were sold at a
premium that will be amortized over the life of the bonds.

NOTE 12 - EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PLAN

Public Employee Retirement System of Idaho - The Public Employee Retirement System of Idaho
(PERSI), a cost sharing multiple-employer pubhc retirement system, was created by the Idaho State
Legislature. It is a defined benefit plan requiring that both the member and the employer contribute.
The plan provides benefits based on members’ years of service, age and compensation. In addition,
benefits are provided for disability, death, and survivors of eligible members or beneficiaries. The
authority to establish and. amend benefit provisions is established in Idaho Code. Designed as a
mandatory system for eligible state and school district employees, the legislation provided for other
political subdivisions to participate by contractual agreement with PERSI Financial reports for the
plan are available from PERSI upon request. ‘ '
' -28-
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After five years of credited service, members become fully vested in retirement beneﬁts eatned to-date.
Members are eligible for retirement benefits upon attainment of the ages specified for their
employment classification. For each month of credited service, the anhual service retirement allowance

is 2.0% (2.3% police/firefighter) of the average monthly salary for the highest consecutive forty-two
months.

The contribution requirements of the City of Hailey and its employees are established and may be
amended by the PERSI Board of Trustees. For the year ended September 30, 2013, the required
coniribution rate as a percentage of covered payrolls for members was 6.23% for general members and
7.65% for police/firefighters. The employer rate as a percentage of covered payroll was 10.39% for
general members and 10.73% for police/firefighters. The City of Hailey contributions required and
paid were $295,063, $305,899 and $281,111 for the three years ended September 30, 2013, 2012, and
2011 respectively.

NOTE 13 - INVESTMENT IN JOINT VENTURE - FRIEDMAN MEMORIAL AIRPORT

Effective October 1, 1994, Blaine County, Idaho and the City of Hailey, Idaho entered into a Joint
Powers Agreement creating the Friedman Memorial Airport Authority for the purpose of operating and
managing airport activities in the City of Hailey, Idaho. The Authority is a public entity of the State of
Idaho and therefore the Authority’s income is exempt from Federal and Idaho income. taxes. A five-
member board governs the Airport Authority with two members representing Blaine County, two
members representing the City of Hailey and one member who is unanimously selected by the other
four members. The Authority has hired employees to provide for the day-to day operatlons and
management.

Pursuant to the Joint Powers Agreement, all buildings, improvements, facilities, equipment, and
personal property used by the Authority were conveyed by Blaine County and the City of Hailey to-the
Authority for use and benefit of the Authority and title thereof shall be held by the Authority. Upon
termination of this Agreement, title to.all buildings, improvements, facilities, equipment and personal
property held by the Authority shall vest jointly in Blaine County and the City of Hailey.

Audited financial statements of the Friedman Memorial Airport Authority for the year ended
September 30, 2013 can be obtained at the Airport, Blaine County, or the City of Hailey offices.

NOTE 14 -RISK MANAGEMENT

A City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets;
errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. During the fiscal year, the City
contracted with Idaho County Risk Management Program (ICRMP) for property, c¢rime and fleet
insurance and the State Insurance Fund for workman’s compensation. Under the terms of the ICRMP
policy, The City of Hailey’s liability is limited to the amount of annual ‘financial membership
contributions including $1,000 per occurrence deductible with a $10,000 annual aggregate stop-loss.
There has been no significant reduction in insurance coverage in the current year. Settlement amounts
have not exceeded insurance coverage for the current year or the three prior years.

-29.

-110-




CITY OF HAILEY, IDAHO ‘
"NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2013

Continued...

- NOTE 15 - LITIGATION

The City, at the financial statement date, is involved in two pending actions from disputes over City
annexation fees and a construction project. The City’s legal council has determined that it is not
possible to determine the outcome of either of these matters. Additionally, it is not possible to
determine any material effect of these matters on the financial position of the City.

NOTE 16.— RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Management has elected to restate the financial statements to correct a misstatement on the previously-
issued statements. The misstatement was for engineering fees in the wastewater fund. The amount of
the engineering fees totaled $109,617. The fees were previously included as professional fees but
should have been recorded in a construction in progress account until the project is finalized.
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REVENUE:

Property taxes
Local Option sales taxes
Franchises, licenses, permits:
Alcohol Catering Licenses
Police Security
Building Permits
Business Licenses
Encroachment Permits
Franchises - Cable TV
Banner Fees
Franchises - Idaho Power
Franchises - Intermountain Gas
Franchises - Rubbish Company
Sign Permits
Fire Dept Permits
Subdivision Inspection Permlts
Zoning Applications _
Maps, Copies, and Postage
State of Idaho shared revenue
State of Idaho sales tax
State of Idaho liquor receipts
State highway user collections
~ Penalty and interest on property taxes
County court fines
Fees, fines and charges for services:
HPDR Traffic School
Library.Fines and Memberships
Park Rental Fees
Rodeo Park Fees
RV Dump Fees
Rubbish Bookkeeping Contract
Recycling Outreach Contract
Police Security Contracts
Police Security Contr-School
Police ‘Security Contr-BMO
Grants -
Donations and contributions
Earnings on investments
Miscellaneous:
Property Sales
Refunds and Reimbursements
Mutual Aid Reimbursements
Other

Total Revenue

-31-

Original

and Final _ o
Budget Actual
Amounts Amounts
$ 2055736 $ 2065476 $ 9,740
325,000 349,585 24 585
1,500 1,020 (480)
10,000 - 7,556 (2/444)
40,000 127,625 87,625
40,000 41,455 1,455
4,000 2,950 (1,050)
70,000 73,064 3,064
7,000 5,800 (1,200)
', 48,000 51,664 3,654
80,000 62,112 (17,888)
62,000 66,136 4,136
2,000 200 (1,800}
7,000 9,821 2,821
500 0 (500)
7,500 12,989 5,489
2,000 2,089 89
435,000 411,101 (23,899)
75,000 97,519 22,519
132,000 151,329 19,329
266,256 257,595 -(8,661)
12,000 22,315 10,315
58,000 53,125 (4,875)
55,000 25,497 (29,503)
20,000 - 17,606 (2,394)
10,000 11,260 1,260
20,000 12,234 (7,768)
500 794 294
62,000 66,169 4,169
10,600 11,023 423
0 3,444 3,444
69,600 70,270 670
316,620 316,620 0
60,552 65,335 4,783
25,000 19,833 (5,167)
8,000 1,689 (6,311)
3 3
10,000 19,647 0,647
21,849 18,651 (3,198)
875 675
4,430,213 4,533,266

103,053
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~ CITY OF HAILEY, IDAHO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

. Budget and-Actual -- General Fund
for the year ended September 30, 2013

Continued.......
Original Variance with
and Final Final Budget
Budget Actual Positive
Amounts " Amounts (Negative)
EXPENDITURES: |
General Government:
Legislative Department 282,553 291,702 (9,149)
Finance and Records 291,386 323,498 (32,112)
" Community Development 235,529 - 276,358 (40,829)
Public Works -65,546 78,925 (13,379)
Public Safety:
Palice 1,626,082 1,582,417 43,665
Fire Protection 427,948 415,486 12,462
Streets 991,325 827,544 163,781
Library 458,273 457,983 290
Parks and Recreation 221,571 328,481 (106,910)
Total Expenditures '4,600,213 4,582,394 17,819
EXCESS REVENUE (EXPENDITURES) (170,000) (49,128) 120,872
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Operating transfers from other funds
- Operating transfers (to) other funds
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES .{170,000) (49,128) , 120;872
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 803,441 803,441
FUND BALANCE - ENDING $ . 633,441 754,313
-32-
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Schedule 6f Revenues; |
Budget and Actt

REVENUE:

Capital Projects Grant Revenue
Penaities and interest on Bond

Annexation Fees

In-Lieu Fees for Capital Projects

DIF Parks and Rodeo Park
DIF Transportation -

DIF Police

DIF Fire and EMS

DIF CIP Cost

Property Sales
Contributions

Earnings on investments
Reimbursements and Other

Total Revenue
EXPENDITURES:

General Government
Public Safety

Streets

Capital outlay

Parks and Recreation
Transportation
Rodeo Park

Debt Service

Total Expenditures ‘

CITY OF HAILEY, IDAHO
xpenditures @and C

for the yeéar ended September 30, 2013

EXCESS REVENUE (EXPENDITURES)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Operating transfers from other funds
Operating transfers (to) other funds

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANGES

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

-33-

ditures and Changes in Fund Balances
- Capital'lmprovement Fund

Original Variance with
and Final Final Budget
Budget Actual Positive
Amounts Amounts (Negative)
$ 1,316,183 3 791,521 $  (524,672)
0
: 0
13,500 4,286 (9,214)
18,500 30,802 12,302
5,500 2,707 (2,793)
11,000 11,178 178
1,500 2,710 1,210
0 1,109 1,109
5,000 12,442 7,442
0 17,893 17,893
1,371,193 874,648 (496,545)
2,035,742 . 1,241,561 794,181
2,035,742 1,241,561 794,181
(664,549) (366,913) . 297,636
0 397,452 (397,452)
(664,549) 30,539 $ (99,816)
1,081,285 1,081,285
$ 416,736

$ 1,111,824
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CITY OF HAILEY, IDAHO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual -- Debt Service Fund

for the year ended September 30, 2013

REVENUE:

Property taxes

Local Option sales taxes
Franchises, licenses, permits

State of Idaho shared revenue

State of Idaho sales tax

State of Idaho liquor receipts

State highway user collections ‘
Penalty and interest on property taxes
County court fines

Fees, fines and charges for services
Grants and contributions

Earnings on investments
Miscellaneous - Sale of G.O. Bonds

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURES:
General Government
Public Safety
Streets

" Capital outlay

Parks and Recreation
Transportation
Affordable Housing
Debt Service

Total EXpenditures

EXCESS REVENUE (EXPENDITURES)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Operating transfers from other funds
Operating transfers (to) other funds

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

Original Variance with
and Final Final Budget
Budget Actual Positive
Amounts Amounts (Negative)
$ 398,980 % 400,627 $ 1,647
0 3,739 3,739
0 404 404
398,980 404,770 5,790
398,980 401,325 (2,345)
398,980 401,325 (2,345)
0 3,445 3,445
0 (397,452) (397,452)
"0 (394,007) $  (394,007)
395,942 395,942
3 395942 % 1,935
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Schedule of Revenu

REVENUE:
User Fees $ 895,000 $ 980625 % 85,625
Capital Projects Bond Fees 169,031 167,296 (1,735)
Hook-up Fees 20,000 97,787 77,787
Service Charges 10,000 15,364 5,364
Meter Reimbursements 2,000 8,400 6,400
Jdaho Power Hydroplant Revenues 3,000 . 4,713 1,713
Inspection/Live Tap Fees 500 2,300 1,800.
Water Fill Tower Permits 2,500 3,775 1,275
Earnings on investments 30,000 ) 5,245 (24,755)
Grants and Contributions 30,276 (30,276)
Miscelianeous 3,663 3,663
Total Revenue ‘ 1,162,307 1,289,168 126,861
EXPENDITURES:
Labor and Benefits 576,791 472,646 104,145
Administrative and supplies 388,953 396,599 (7,646)
Debt Service ' 169,031 65,242 103,789
Capital Outlay 544,581 0 544,581
Total Expenditures 1,679,356 934,487 744,869
EXCESS REVENUE (EXPENDITURES) (517,049) 354,681 871,730
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Operating transfers from other funds
Operating transfers (to) other funds
Premium earned on bond refinance 0 34,182 . 34,182
Depreciation and Debt Reduction Amounts 0. (321,995) (32-1,9_'_9__5)
NET CHANGE IN NET POSITION (517,049) 66,868 §$ 583,917
NET POSITION - BEGINNING 7,498,758 7,498,758

NET POSITION -ENDING -

CITY OFHAILEY, IDAHO
es, Expenditurés‘andChanges in Net Position
i C Fund -

Original Variance with
and Final Final Budget
Budget Actual Positive
Amounts Amounts (Negative)

$ 6,981,708 - $ 7,565,626
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~ CITY OF HAILEY, IDAHO
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Net Position
Budget and Actual -- Wastewater Fund '
for the year ended September 30, 2013 -

Ofiginal : Variance with
and Final Final Budget
Budget Actual Positive
Amounts Amounts (Negative)
 REVENUE: '
User Fees o $ 1370000 $ 1458393 $ 88,393
Capital Projects Bond Fees 241,517 251,416 9,899
Hook-up Fees 20,000 91,829 71,829
Service Charges ' : ‘ 18,000 - 15,364 (2,636)
Inspection/Live Tap Fees : ‘ 500 1,250 750
Earnings on investments : 15,000 - 5123 (9,877)
Grants and Contributions . 30,276 0 (30,276)
Miscellaneous : 415 415
Total Revenue - 1,695,293 1,823,790 128,497
EXPENDITURES:
Labor and Benefits - ‘ 682,606 A 527,974 - 154,632
Administrative and supplies . . 506,262 435,572 70,690
Debt Service . . - 359,695 . 107,399 252,296
Capital Outlay . : 99,054 - 0 99,054
Total Expenditures ‘ ' 1,647,6_17 - 1,070,945 576,672
EXCESS REVENUE (EXPENDITURES) 47,676 752,845 705,169
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Operating transfers from other funds
Operating transfers (to) other funds
Premium earned on bond-refinance - ) 0 99,410 99,410
Depreciation and Debt Reduction Amounts 0 (321,456) (321,456)
NET CHANGE IN NET POSITION 47,676 530,799 % 483,123
NET POSITION - BEGINNING o 4,144,636 4,144,636
NET POSITION - ENDING. $ 4192312 $ 4675435
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CITY OF HAILEY, IDAHO
Loan-Future Principal:and Interest Requirements

Annual Payment

Interest Fiscal Principal

Wastewater Revenue Refunding 2012
$2,085,000, December 20, 2012

2.00% - 4.00%

Interest

Rate Year Payment - Payment
2.000% 2014 $ 215,000 - 61,100
2.000% 2015 215,000 56,800
4.000% 2016 : 220,000 52,500
4.,000% 2017 225,000 43,700
2.000% 2018 235,000 34,700
4.000% 2019 240,000 30,000
4.000% 2020 250,000 20,400
4.000% 2021 260,000 10,400
$ 1,860,000 $ 309,600

The accompanying notes are a part of these financial statements.
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CITY OF HAILEY, IDAHO
Loan-Future Principal and Interest Requirements
at September 30, 2013

Annual Payment

Water Revenue Refunding 2012
$1,660,000, December 20, 2012

2.00% - 5.00%

Interest Fiscal Principal Interest
Rate Year Payment Payment
2.00% 2014 $ 85,000 66,500
2.00% 2015 ' 85,000 64,800
4.00% 2016 90,000 63,100
4.00% 2017 90,000 59,500
2.00% 2018 95,000 55,900
. 4.00% 2019 : 100,000 54,000
4.00% 2020 100,000 50,000
4.00% 2021 105,000 46,000
3.00% 2022 110,000 41,800
5.00% 2023 115,000 . 38,500
5.00% 2024 120,000 32,750

5.00% . 2025 125,000 26,750
5.00% - , 2026 . 130,000 20,500
5.00% 2027 A 135,000 14,000
5.00% 2028 145,000 7,250
$ 1630000 ~$ 641,350

The accompanying notes are a part of these financial statements.
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CITY.OF HAILEY, IDAHO -

ipal-and Interes
at September 30, 2013

Loan-Future:Prin

st Requirements

Interest

- _Annual Payment

Fiscal Principal Interest
-Rate Year Payment Payment
General Obligation Bonds, Series 2010°
$3,425,000,August 1, 2010

' 2.00% - 3.00% 2.00% 2014 $ 330,000 68,125
2.50% 2015 340,000 61,525
2.50% 2016 345,000 53,025
3.00% 2017 355,000 44,400
3.00% 2018 365,000 33,750
3.00% 2019 375,000 22,800
3.00% 2020 385,000 11,550
$ 2,495,000 $ 295,175

The accompanying notes are a part of these financial statements.
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CITY OF HAILEY, IDAHO
Blaine County, Idaho
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
for the year ended September 30,2013

Federal
Federal Grantor/Pass-through CFDA Federal
Grantor/Program Title Number Expenditures
U.S. Department of Justice - AARA
Community Oriented Policing Services (COPS) 16.710 $ 2,754
U.S. Department of Transportation (FHWA) '
Safe Routes To School . ‘ 20.205 67,428
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Climate Showcase Communities Grant Program : 66.041 121,362
U.S. Department of Transportation
Surface Transportation Infrastructure ' . 20.933 . 711,369
Total $ 902,913

NOTE 1 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of
the City of Hailey, ldaho and is presented on the accrual basis of accounting. The information

in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Therefore, some of the amounts presented
in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of the basic finanical

statements.

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

The examination of the records of the City of Hailey, Idaho for the year ended
September 30, 2012, revealed no areas of comments.

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

The examination of the records of the City of Hailey, Idaho for the year ended -
September 30, 2013, revealed no areas of comments, findings or questioned costs

-40-
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CITY OF HAILEY, IDAHO
Year Ended September 30, 2013
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

Section 1 - Summary of Auditor’'s Results

Financial Statements

Type of auditor's report issued:
Internal control over financial reporting:

Material weakness(es) identified?
Significant deficiencies identified that are
not considered to be material weakness(es)

Noncompliance material to financial statements
noted?

Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:
Material weékness(es) identified?
Significant deficiencies identified that are

not considered to be material weakness(es)

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance
for major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required
to be reported in accordance with section
510(a) of Circular-A-133?

ldentification of majer programs:

Program Title

U.S. Department of Justice — AARA

Community Oriented Policing Services (COPS)
U.8. Department of Transportation (FHWA)

Save Routs to Schools
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Climate Showease Communities Grant Program
U.S. Department of Transportation

Surface Transportation Infrastructure

Dollar threshold used to distinguish
between type A and type B programs:

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

Section Il — Financial Statement Findings
No material weaknesses were reported.

Section lll - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs
No material weaknesses were reported.

Unqualified

__yes X no

___yes X none reported

__yes X no

__yes X no

__Yes X_none reported

Ungqualified
__yes X no

Federal CFDA Number

16.710
20.205
66.041

20.933

$ 300,000

__yes Xno
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Dennis Brown

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT -
828 Biue Lakes Boulevard North » R O. Box 2367 « Twin Falls, Idaho 83303 » (208) 733-1161 » Fax: (208) 733-6100

o

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CON TROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT A UDITING STANDARDS

March 25,2014

To the Honorable City Council
City of Hailey, Idaho

I have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities and the business-type activities of City of Hailey,
Idaho (City), as of and for the year ended September 30, 2013, and the related notes to the financial statements, which
collectively comprise City of Hailey, Idaho’s basic financial statements, and have 1ssued our report thereon dated March 25,
2014.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing my audit of the financial statements, I considered City’s internal control over financial
reporting (mtemal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of
expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
City’s internal control. Accordingly, I do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of City’s internal control.

" A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees,

in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely
basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a

" reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the City’s financial statéments will not be prevented or detected and

corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that

is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attentlon by those charged with governance.

My consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose descrlbed in the first paragraph of this section and was not
designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or, significant deficiencies. Given
these limitations, during my audit I did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that I consider to be material
weaknesses, However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been 1dent1f1ed

Comphance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Clty s financial statements are free from material misstaterment, I
performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, confracts, and grant agreements,
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts.
Hewever, providing an opinion on compliance-with thosé provisions was not an objective of my audit, and accordingly, I
do not express such an opinion. The results of my tests disclosed no mstances of noncompliance or other matters that are
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results of
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report
is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

(Comn 2P

DENNIS R. BROWN
Certified Public Accountant
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON. OOI\/EPLIAN CE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM

AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REOUIRED BY OMB C]RCULAR A-133

March 25,2014

To the Honorable City Council
City of Hailey, Idaho

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

I have audited the City of Hailey; Idaho’s (City) compliance with the types of compliance requirements described-in the
OMB Circular 4-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the City of Hailey,
Idaho’s major federal programs for the year ended September 30, 2013. The City’s major federal programs are identified in
the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requuements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to its
federal programs.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an oplmon on compliance for each of the City’s major federal programs based on my audlt
of the types of compliance requlrements referred to above. I conducted my audit of compliance in accordance with audltmg
standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits coritained in

- Governmieiit Auditing Standards, issuéd by the Comiptroller General of the United States; and OMB: Circular A-133, Audits
of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that Iplen”
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompha.nce with the types of compliance
requirements refen'ed to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit
includes examining, on a test ba51s evidence about the City’s compliance with those requirements and performmg such

other procedures as I considered 1 necessary in the circumstances.

I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion on compliance for each major federal program.
However, my audit does not provide a legal determination of the City’s compliance.

Opinion w'z Eac}; Major Federal Program

In my opinion, the City of Hailey, Idaho complied, in all material respects w1th the types of comphance requuements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended
September 30, 2013.

Other Matters

The results of fny auditing procedures.disclesed' no instances of riOneOmpliance.
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Report Continued--
Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the City of Hailey, Idaho is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing my audit of
compliance, I considered the City’s internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct
and material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report
on internal control overall compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, I do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the City’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does not
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and
correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness
in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such
that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control
over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over
compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

My consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this

section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material

weaknesses or significant deficiencies. I did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that I consider
to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over comphance is solely to describe the scope of my testing of internal
control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly,

DENNIS R BROWN
Certified Public ACCo_untant

. this report is not suitable for any other purpose.
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